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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Please rise for the

                     Pledge of Allegiance.

          3                       (Pledge of Allegiance)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Roll please, Ken.

          4                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Ms. Todd?

                            MS. TODD:     Here.

          5                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Foley?

                            MR. FOLEY:     Here.

          6                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Bianchi?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Here.

          7                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Ms. Taylor?

                            MS. TAYLOR:     Here.

          8                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:     Here.

          9                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Bernard?  Not

                     present.  Mr. Kessler?

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Klarl?

         11                 MR. KLARL:     Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Vergano?

         12                 MR. VERGANO:     Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Kehoe?

         13                 MR. KEHOE:     Here.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     And myself.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Just for the record,

                     we do not have a stenographer this evening, so

         15          please make sure when you come up to the microphone

                     to speak, state your name and address clearly so

         16          that we can record this in the minutes, which the

                     stenographer will be using the video of tonight's

         17          meeting to do that, so we want to make sure we get

                     all the comments accurately tonight.  We do have

         18          one change to the agenda this evening.  We are

                     going to add Planning Board Number 23-04, Hudson

         19          Valley Hospital Center, we will add that at the end

                     of the correspondence as letter E.  Can I have a

         20          motion to add that to the agenda?

                            MS. TAYLOR:     So moved.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                            MR. KLINE:     Second.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Can I please

                     have a motion to approve the minutes of the meeting

         24          of August 2nd?

                            MS. TODD:     So moved.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?
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          2                 MR. KLINE:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question?

          3                 MS. TODD:     On page 7 I have a couple of

                     corrections.  Line number 4, you can't define a

          4          wetland by whether there's a drainage pipe or not.

                     Two lines down, condition of building the golf

          5          course, that the amount of water.  Not no, but the

                     amount of water.  Then down on line 18, Miss Todd,

          6          no, it's against the wetlands ordinance.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.

          7                 MR. FOLEY:     On the question, I just have

                     a minor correction on page 4 and one other which

          8          I'll submit to staff.

                     CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  All in favor?

          9                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  First item

         10          this evening on the resolution is the APPLICATION

                     OF SARAH GILLEN and ROBERT JERSEY FOR PRELIMINARY

         11          PLAT APPROVAL AND A STEEP SLOPE PERMIT FOR A 2 LOT

                     MINOR SUBDIVISION OF 3.9 ACRES LOCATED ON THE WEST

         12          SIDE OF FURNACE WOODS ROAD, APPROXIMATELY 1,500

                     FEET SOUTH OF MAPLE AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A 2 PAGE SET

         13          OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED (SUBDIVISION PLAN PREPARED FOR

                     ROBERT JERSEY) PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO,

         14          P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED NOVEMBER 17TH, 2004

                     (SEE PRIOR PB 4-93).

         15                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     Good evening.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We discussed this at

         16          the work session.  There were a couple questions

                     that came up.  Mr. Kline, do you want to articulate

         17          that?

                            MR. KLINE:     I looked through the

         18          submission that came in from you, I guess

                     yesterday, regarding the steep slopes permit and I

         19          still did not see in there any actual calculation

                     of the amount of slopes measured by acres or parts

         20          of an acre that existed on the property and the

                     percent of that that would be disturbed by this.

         21          My own view was that absent that information I

                     didn't see how we could grant the permit.

         22                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     Did we need a steep

                     slope permit on this application?  I don't think we

         23          needed a steep slope application.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes, from what we

         24          understand from the plans submitted, that there is

                     some disturbance of the steep slope from the

         25          proposed driveway.
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          2                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     It was my

                     understanding that each area was less than the 500

          3          square feet or so.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     We did receive from your

          4          office an analysis of the steep slope permit.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     I just thought he said

          5          he didn't receive it.

                            MR. KLINE:     I said we received it, but we

          6          didn't have the information.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     It doesn't contain the

          7          information as to the area, the amount of area

                     that's being disturbed.

          8                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     I thought that was the

                     whole point, it was less than 500 square feet

          9                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     We don't know that.  So

                     the question is we need to know for the record as

         10          to what the area is of steep slopes being

                     disturbed.

         11                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     It's my understanding

                     that there wasn't any steep slope on this piece of

         12          property where we were disturbing.  There was some

                     small little areas just about as big as this group

         13          of chairs here, that was it.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Ralph, each month on the

         14          agenda it says for preliminary plat approval and

                     steep slope permit.

         15                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     I think the original

                     application did have that.  The original

         16          application there was some activity in the steep

                     slope area.

         17                 MR. FOLEY:     It didn't change --

                     (interrupted)

         18                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     Let me ask you a

                     question.  What does it matter at this moment?  Is

         19          there a time constraint at this point?  What do you

                     want to do here?  Do I have to go back and resubmit

         20          something and reanalyze this?  I'd be happy to do

                     it, but I didn't think it would be an issue

         21          tonight.  If I knew there was an issue tonight I

                     would have this information.

         22                 MS. TODD:     I think we would feel we are

                     not doing our jobs thoroughly if we didn't know

         23          what percentage of steep slopes were being

                     disturbed.

         24                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     What do you want me to

                     do?  Do you want me to come back next month and

         25          show you that?
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          2                 MR. VERGANO:     That's one option.  The

                     other option could be if the board wanted to pass a

          3          resolution not granting the steep slopes permit and

                     leaving it up to staff to verify that one is not

          4          needed.  That's an option.

                            MR. KLINE:     He's got a whole submission

          5          here that purports to demonstrate why the permit

                     should be granted, not that it's not needed.  I

          6          assume it was written because -- (interrupted)

                            MR. VERGANO:     Ralph, are you saying

          7          that -- (interrupted)

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     I'm not sure what you

          8          are saying.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Your October 4th memo.

          9                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     For Jersey?  I'm

                     sorry.

         10                 MR. FOLEY:     Are you on Americo?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     You mean the October

         11          4th document?  You know, that's the problem.  You

                     submit these things and there is no real steep

         12          slopes on the property.

                            MR. KLINE:     If there are none then

         13          presumably you wouldn't be applying for the permit,

                     you would be submitting something saying I don't

         14          need the permit, but you submitted something saying

                     why the permit should be granted.

         15                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     You're saying it's the

                     reason why the permit should be granted.  It's

         16          really an analysis of the conformance to the sleep

                     slopes.

         17                 MR. VERGANO:     Ralph, are you saying any

                     steep slope disturbance is less than 500 feet?

         18                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     My understanding this

                     morning when we submitted this or yesterday morning

         19          was that there were two little areas less than 500

                     square feet, but we still had to submit the

         20          analysis.

                            MR. VERGANO:     The analysis proves that

         21          it's less than 500 square feet, is that what you

                     are saying?

         22                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     You know what, I don't

                     have that information.  I wasn't planning to do

         23          this tonight so I don't have this at my fingertips.

                            MR. KLARL:     I'm taking a look at the

         24          November 16th, 2004 letter from your office and

                     point 6 says slopes greater than 15 percent are

         25          shown and a steep slopes permit is required.  We
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          2          are requesting you append, I assume amend, our

                     application form with a check in the steep slopes

          3          permit box.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     That was a year ago?

          4                 MR. KLARL:     Yes.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     I can't remember that.

          5          There was a slightly different plan then too.  The

                     house was in a totally different place at that

          6          point.  We moved the house to a totally different

                     location.  I think that might have obviated the

          7          need for the steep slope permit.

                            MR. KLARL:     Can you get us something

          8          before the November 1 meeting so we know what the

                     story is on the steep slopes?

          9                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     Yes, absolutely.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Do we have a clock

         10          that we need to deal with?

                            MR. KLARL:     We close 9/7 and the next

         11          meeting is November 1, so it should be within it.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     So are we clear on

         12          what we need to do?  Susan.

                            MS. TODD:     Adjourn or just bring this

         13          back?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:    We refer back.

         14                 MS. TODD:     I make a motion we refer this

                     back to staff and prepare a resolution of all the

         15          steep slope information that comes in in time.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         16                 MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question?

         17                 MR. KLINE:     Just so it's clear, if you

                     can demonstrate no permit is needed then obviously

         18          that issue is off the table and I have no

                     reservations about it, but if the permit is needed

         19          I'm going to reserve the right to vote no on this

                     if I don't believe you met the criteria for the

         20          permit.  If it's needed I don't think we have

                     enough information to prejudge whether you are

         21          entitled to it.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are on the

         22          question.  All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Next item is

                     the APPLICATION OF DANIEL P. AND CONNIE LARGE AND

         24          PHILIP LIPKIN FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR A

                     MINOR SUBDIVISION/LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN 2

         25          EXISTING LOTS WITH NO ADDITIONAL LOTS LOCATED ON
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          2          THE EAST SIDE OF CROTON PARK ROAD SOUTH OF ASH

                     STREET AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "PROPOSED

          3          MINOR SUBDIVISION PREPARED FOR DANIEL P. LARGE AND

                     CONNIE J. WIEMAN-LARGE AND PHILIP LARKIN" PREPARED

          4          BY DAVID J. O'DELL, PLS, DATED JULY 20TH, 2005.

                     Good evening.

          5                 MR. LARGE:     Good evening.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We have a resolution.

          6          We discussed this at the work session.  We did

                     receive a letter from Mr. Lipkin asking for a

          7          letter dated -- I guess it was received today.

                            MR. KLARL:     Dated today too.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Asking for a little

                     bit more time to assess the remaining part of his

          9          property and how it interacts with what is being

                     proposed here.  That's all we know.  Are you

         10          familiar with this?

                            MR. LARGE:     Yes.

         11                 MR. KLARL:     You are?

                            MR. LARGE:     I'm Daniel Large.  I live at

         12          102 Ash Street

                            MR. KLARL:     You represent Mrs. Harkins?

         13                 MR. LARGE:     Yes.

                            MR. KLARL:     We received from the planning

         14          department today a letter from Mr. Lipkin stating

                     that "I'm not asking the proposed stipulation be

         15          categorically denied, but only your decisions be

                     postponed until such time as I may be afforded the

         16          opportunity to present and the board may be

                     afforded the opportunity to review plans for the

         17          utilization of the land in its entirety."  We faxed

                     this letter down to Miss Harkins in Virginia and

         18          she spoke with the attorney for Mr. Lipkin and we

                     thought we might receive a fax tonight for him

         19          saying either go forward or not go forward, but now

                     we have the Large application saying I want a

         20          resolution and Lipkin says I don't.  This board

                     would be of the mind to adjourn it until you are

         21          both on the same square concerning this.

                            MR. LARGE:     So that means wait another

         22          month?

                            MR. KLARL:     Your co-applicant has asked

         23          for that.

                            MR. LARGE:     Okay.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We don't have a time-

                     table.

         25                 MR. KLARL:     I think we close September
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          2          7th, so November 1 will be within the 62-day time

                     frame.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Miss Taylor?

                            MS. TAYLOR:     Mr. Chairman, I move that we

          4          adjourn this until the November meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

          5                 MR. FOLEY:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

          6          in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.

                     Last item on the resolution is the APPLICATION OF

          8          FRANCIS AND SAKKIO PARR FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT

                     APPROVAL FOR A 2 LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF A 20.06

          9          ACRE PARCEL OF PROPERTY WITH NO NEW BUILDING LOTS

                     CREATED FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 145 TEATOWN ROAD AS

         10          SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY

                     SUBDIVISION PLAT PREPARED FOR 145 TEATOWN ROAD"

         11          PREPARED BY CHARLES H. SELLS, INC. DATED AUGUST 23,

                     2005.  Mr. Foley.

         12                 MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

                     that we approve resolution number 36-05.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Second

                     please?

         14                 MS. TAYLOR:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question?

         15                 MR. KLINE:     I think we discussed the work

                     session -- isn't this the one we discussed

         16          modifying condition 5, amending condition 5?

                            MR. FOLEY:     Right.  For condition 5 to --

         17          (interrupted)

                            MR. KLINE:     To take out the words if

         18          required by the NYCDEP required at the beginning.

                                  MR. FOLEY:     And to indicate on the

         19          final plat -- (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The sentence begins

         20          with indicate.  The first 5 words of condition 5

                     are removed.

         21                 MR. FOLEY:     All right.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  We are on

         22          the question.  All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Onto our

                     public hearings of the evening.  First one is an

         24          adjourned public hearing.  APPLICATION OF ULYSSE

                     AJRAM, AS CONTRACT VENDEE FOR THE FRONT OF JAMES

         25          AND BARBARA DELFA, FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL, A
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          2          LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT AND A WETLAND PERMIT FOR A 2

                     LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 5.85 ACRES FOR PROPERTY

          3          LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF CROTON AVENUE SOUTH OF

                     SOUTHGATE DRIVE AS SHOWN ON A 2 PAGE SET OF

          4          DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PROPOSED SUBDIVISION OF PROPERTY

                     FOR ULYSSE AJRAM" PREPARED BY PETRUCCELLI

          5          ENGINEERING, LATEST REVISION DATED APRIL 22, 2005.

                     We received a letter dated October 5th from Mr.

          6          Ajram that says, "please be advised that my

                     contract to purchase the above-property from James

          7          and Barbara Delfa has expired.  As a result, please

                     withdraw my application for subdivision approval at

          8          this time.  Should the contract be reinstated in

                     the near future, I'll make a new application for

          9          the subdivision at that time.  Thank you for your

                     past service on this application and your

         10          consideration in this matter."  Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:     I move that we close the

         11          public hearing, receive and file the letter of

                     October 5, 2005 from Ulysse Ajram and deem the

         12          application withdrawn.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         13                 MS. TODD:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

         14          in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Next public

                     hearing is also an adjourned public hearing.

         16          APPLICATION OF JOHN CUNNINGHAM AND JJ HAMBONE, INC.

                     FOR A PROPOSED LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN 2 LOTS,

         17          WITH NO NEW LOTS BEING CREATED, LOCATED ON THE EAST

                     SIDE OF LEXINGTON AVENUE APPROXIMATELY 200 FEET

         18          NORTH OF JOHN STREET AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

                     "PROPOSED LOT LINE CHANGE PREPARED FOR JOHN

         19          CUNNINGHAM AND JJ HAMBONE, INC." PREPARED BY JOHN

                     J. MULDOON, LS, DATED AUGUST 3, 2004.  Is there

         20          anybody that wishes to address this application

                     this evening?  Any comments from the board?  If

         21          not, Miss Taylor?

                            MS. TAYLOR:     Mr. Chairman, I move that we

         22          close the public hearing on this.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         23                 MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

         24          in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?
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          2                 MS. TAYLOR:     I also move we adopt

                     resolution 38-05 -- (interrupted)

          3                 MR. FOLEY:     37-05

                            MS. TAYLOR:     37-05 denying this

          4          application.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

          5                 MS. TODD:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

          6          in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Also an

                     adjourned public hearing, APPLICATION OF OAK

          8          MOUNTAIN PROPERTIES, INC. FOR THE PROPERTY OF ALB,

                     INC. FOR A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A BUSINESS AND

          9          PROFESSIONAL OFFICE IN A TRANSITIONAL LOCATION FOR

                     PROPERTY LOCATED AT 20 BALTIC PLACE AS SHOWN ON A

         10          SURVEY ENTITLED "SURVEY OF PROPERTY FOR OAK

                     MOUNTAIN PROPERTIES, INC." PREPARED BY RILEY LAND

         11          SURVEYORS, L.L.P. DATED MARCH 29TH, 2005 (SEE PRIOR

                     PB 10-84).  Good evening.

         12                 MS. BARTZICK:     Good evening.  Diane

                     Bartzick for Oak Mountain Properties.  I'm asking

         13          if we can have another adjournment?  We do not have

                     all of our paperwork ready.  It should be ready by

         14          the next meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Okay.  Is there anyone

         15          here who wishes to comment on this recognizing that

                     this will be back on our November 1st meeting as a

         16          continued public hearing?  You have an opportunity

                     to comment.  Anybody want to comment?  If not, Miss

         17          Todd.

                            MS. TODD:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

         18          that we adjourn this public hearing.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Second?

         19                 MS. TAYLOR:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

         20          in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

                            MS. BARTZICK:     Thank you.  Have a nice

         22          evening.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     See you November 1st.

         23          Next public hearing, also an adjourned public

                     hearing:  APPLICATION OF ORLANDO PAPALEO FOR

         24          PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND FOR APPROVAL OF

                     WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR AN 8 LOT MAJOR

         25          SUBDIVISION OF 13.9 ACRES LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST
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          2          SIDE OF LOCUST AVENUE ACROSS FROM BROADIE STREET AS

                     SHOWN ON A 3 PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SUNSET

          3          RIDGE SUBDIVISION" PREPARED BY JEFFREY CONTELMO,

                     P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED AUGUST 19TH, 2005.

          4                 MS. RYAN:     Based on the comments from the

                     last meeting when we had the public hearing still

          5          opened, we supplied the board with a written

                     response to the written comments that we received

          6          and we also submitted 2 alternatives also based on

                     the board's comments.  They wanted to see the

          7          cul-de-sac shortened and fewer lots so we prepared

                     2 alternatives, 7 lots with a 500-foot cul-de-sac

          8          and one of the alternatives shows the right of way

                     extending to the adjoining property to the east and

          9          one shows without the right of way because we were

                     unclear from the last meeting whether or not the

         10          board wanted that right of way, so we showed both

                     alternatives.  Also in those 2 alternatives we

         11          moved the storm water basin out of the northern

                     portion of the site.  The first one that Mr. Kelly

         12          put up is the original 8-lot subdivision that is

                     before the board as part of the application and it

         13          shows the storm water facility in the northern

                     portion of the site and all 8 lots out of the

         14          wetland buffer and this alternative next to it is

                     the one with the 7 lots and 500-foot cul-de-sac and

         15          the right of way to the adjoining property.  This

                     is the one without the right of way to the

         16          adjoining property.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Could you point to the

         17          right of way to the one on the wall please?  You

                     have to take the microphone with you so we can make

         18          sure we have everything on record.

                            MS. RYAN:     That first one also has the

         19          right of way, that 8-lot.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     This is a public

         20          hearing.  Is there anybody that wishes to comment

                     on this application at this time?

         21                 MR. DELANO:     My name is John Delano, I'm

                     a licensed professional engineer from the firm of

         22          Badey & Watson.  I'm here this evening on behalf of

                     an adjoiner to the subject application.  If I

         23          might, there's something I have to put up.  Szeged

                     Realty is the owner of the 22-acre parcel of land

         24          outlined here in yellow.  It's immediately north of

                     an application that the majority of this board sat

         25          and reviewed and denied a number of months ago
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          2          called Hillside Estates.  It butts up against the

                     subject project here along the wetland and wetland

          3          buffer area.  Our owner is concerned that a pool of

                     this subdivision should include some extension of a

          4          public right of way to provide reasonable access to

                     his property so as not to preclude him from future

          5          subdivision as was insisted upon by this very board

                     when Hillside Estates was in.  There's several

          6          memos in the record dating back as far as March

                     2000 wherein the Hillside Estates application came

          7          in the director of technical services and the head

                     of the planning division asked that in connection

          8          with Hillside Estates that the subject -- they

                     noted that the subject parcel was bounded by this

          9          22-acre vacant parcel to the north which is Szeged

                     which is our client.  They noted with respect to

         10          Hillside Estates the vacant parcel which is the

                     subject matter of this application.  They requested

         11          the Hillside applicant to continue his proposed

                     subdivision road to the northern boundary of the

         12          Szeged property to provide for a possible future

                     subdivision.  We believe this request was made by

         13          staff consistent with Section 26517 of the

                     subdivision regulations of the Town of Cortlandt

         14          wherein paragraph B requires "the arrangements of

                     streets in the subdivision shall provide for the

         15          continuation of the streets in adjoining

                     subdivisions or for their proper projection when

         16          adjoining property has not been subdivided."  We

                     believe that's what the planning board asked for

         17          when the Hillside application was here and we don't

                     see any reason why the planning board shouldn't be

         18          asking for that here and we are concerned that if

                     the planning board does not ask for that here that

         19          our property owner will be restricted from doing

                     something reasonable with his property.  That same

         20          sentiment was further documented or memorialized by

                     staff, again February of 2002 wherein staff noted

         21          that "in order to provide for a possible future

                     continuation of the proposed road into the adjacent

         22          22-acre property, when and if subdivided, the

                     proposed right of way should extend to the rear

         23          property line where a proposed cul-de-sac should be

                     located."  We contend or hope that the planning

         24          board would require the same as this applicant as

                     it attempted to do when Hillside Estates was in

         25          here so not to isolate or landlock or prohibit any
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          2          reasonable development of our 22-acre parcel.

                     Later in that year, 2002, memo from staff August

          3          26th talked about providing a map that was of

                     Hillside Estates to show potential road

          4          connections.  Hillside Estates did provide a map

                     which is in essence this map seen up here with a

          5          couple of name changes because of ownership.

                     Hillside Estates was required to show a right of

          6          way through to provide possible subdivision of a

                     22-acre piece and they were required to show a

          7          reasonable road system.  We don't see the applicant

                     was asked to do that as was Hillside Estates.  We

          8          are concerned that our 22 acres are going to get

                     jammed up.  Also in that August 26th, 2002 memo the

          9          applicant under Hillside Estates was asked to

                     provide an area map showing potential water and

         10          sewer connections in connection presumably with the

                     development on the adjoining properties.  Hillside

         11          Estates applicant did, in fact, produce a map, not

                     dissimilar or extremely similar to this map wherein

         12          roads were not highlighted, but the possible routes

                     of sewers and gravity sewers and water systems were

         13          shown.  I admittedly have not had the opportunity

                     to study these plans for Sunset Ridge in detail,

         14          but by quick inspection I'm seeing septic systems

                     proposed here, I'm not seeing an overall plan for a

         15          gravity sewer as was required of the applicant on

                     Hillside Estates to prove that he could provide

         16          gravity sewer service through our 22-acre parcel

                     and the adjoining parcel Sunset Ridge which was

         17          also mentioned in the town staff memorandum.  These

                     2 points providing access to the adjoining parcel

         18          and showing a schematic arrangement of some sort of

                     water supply and sewage were again memorialized in

         19          staff memorandum on October 23rd, 2002.  So that is

                     the concern of Szeged Realty, the owner of the 22

         20          acres.  5 of the people sitting at the table I

                     believe were involved at least towards the

         21          conclusion of Hillside Estates.  I don't believe

                     all 5 or 6 of you were necessarily around when it

         22          started.  We are very concerned about that.  We

                     have a 22-acre piece of land and we have less than

         23          18 feet of frontage on Locust Avenue, so without

                     some other way in our development potential is

         24          extremely limited.  Your code provides and requires

                     you to have developers extend rights of way into

         25          other lands that have not yet been subdivided.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The right of way that

                     you have proposed there would cross the green area.

          3          You have outlined on your map is what, wetland?

                            MR. DELANO:     Blue is wetland, green is

          4          buffer.  We don't have complete buffer because we

                     didn't have complete wetland flagging because it

          5          was on the neighbor's piece.  What I'm gathering

                     quickly is this right of way shown here seems to

          6          come in I'm guessing right about here.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     So if we were to agree

          7          that there should be a right of way I'd be agreeing

                     that it goes through wetland and wetland buffer

          8          areas?

                            MR. DELANO:     There's no way to get from

          9          one parcel to the other without going through

                     wetland and wetland buffer as was the case when the

         10          Hillside application was presented.  All this

                     information was here in front of this board.  The

         11          particular route of this right of way is indicated

                     on the Insite drawing traverses the contours in a

         12          perpendicular manner which is going to provide for

                     a steeper access, if anything.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I want to make a point

                     here, not the first time, but there was some

         14          disagreement between the staff and board as to

                     whether the right of way of Hillside was, in fact,

         15          the appropriate way to proceed and in the end I

                     thought the board was leaning more against it.

         16                 MR. DELANO:     In the beginning the board

                     was insistent upon it at recommendation of staff.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I'd have to go back

                     and check.  I don't know if the board was insistent

         18          or if the staff recommended that the board agreed

                     at that point with staff and as we got more into it

         19          we sort of moved away from the right of way.

                            MR. DELANO:     It did take quite awhile for

         20          you to move away, but at the beginning staff

                     acknowledged that requirement regulation and the

         21          board didn't disagree with staff for quite awhile.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The practical aspect

         22          of where that right of way is, are there

                     impediments to accessing the property that may

         23          obviate the need to provide a right of way?  That's

                     why I'm looking at what lies between your property

         24          and this proposed subdivision and does it make

                     sense to propose a right of way knowing that we

         25          would tacitly be approving crossing wetlands and

          1                           PB 20-01 PAPALEO                      15

          2          wetland buffers which is not something we want to

                     do?

          3                 MR. KLINE:     Also in reading from 265-17 I

                     think you left out the part about -- (interrupted)

          4                 MR. DELANO:     Absolutely, I left out more

                     sentences than I read to you.

          5                 MR. KLINE:     You left out the part of the

                     judgment of the planning board and I don't see why

          6          the planning board can't have a different judgment

                     now than it did have 5 or 6 years ago based upon

          7          conditions as they exist now or upon the current

                     board.  I also recall for Hillside Estates your

          8          company negotiated an easement that ran for some

                     period of time.  I don't know if that has

          9          extinguished.

                            MR. DELANO:     That has expired to the best

         10          of my knowledge.

                            MR. KLINE:     Your client foresaw that it

         11          might have to rely upon something other than just

                     this town code section to assure another way of

         12          getting onto the parcel.

                            MR. DELANO:     Absolutely.

         13                 MR. KLINE:     Maybe just didn't negotiate

                     properly to protect its own property rights and I'm

         14          not sure we are bound the crossing of a wetland to

                     in order essentially rescue your client from the

         15          position it put itself in.

                            MR. DELANO:     My client has not put

         16          himself in any position.  This is the property.

                     This is how the property has been for years.  It's

         17          almost a landlocked parcel.  The previous

                     application here and current application here

         18          there's a provision in the code wherein the board

                     can make a decision to have an applicant extend a

         19          right of way of property to provide for future

                     subdivision.  If you look through the record with

         20          the Hillside Estates application, it shows it's

                     possible to provide gravity sewer service all the

         21          way down and out and through and what would have

                     been Hillside Estates, what might happen on

         22          Szeged's property and what could happen on Sunset

                     and taking some existing homes along the way on

         23          Enrico and taking them over to the Waterbury Manor

                     Sewer District which is one of the reasons

         24          available to the board to justify providing right

                     of way to such a parcel as this because it would

         25          open up the avenue for expansion of proper layout
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          2          of sewer and water services.

                            MR. KLINE:     The fact it's possible

          3          doesn't mean it's necessarily the right thing to

                     do.

          4                 MR. DELANO:     I can't argue with that.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Delano, as I recall back

          5          then I think the board with its concern about the

                     Hillside and the possible impact of so many cars

          6          coming out at the one location at a dangerous point

                     on Locust, at least I asked, to see what other

          7          property was back there and what impact they have.

                     At that point I was not aware of any wetlands or

          8          anything like that.  I think the concern was was

                     there another way in and out of there, a viable

          9          way.

                            MR. DELANO:     This planning board

         10          initially pushed the applicant and Hillside Estates

                     to provide an access of right of way to the rear

         11          property and once they got there and once my

                     property owner entered into an agreement with

         12          Hillside Estates, then the Pandora's box had

                     opened.  You sent these people down this road of

         13          subdivision possibility and then you asked them to

                     evaluate all the impacts that you imposed upon

         14          them.  We are a little torn.  Obviously Szeged

                     Realty has invested some time and effort ever since

         15          the inception of Hillside Estates only to see that

                     evaporate.  It's in the process of still talking

         16          with Hillside Estates trying work something out.

                     We don't know if anything is going to work with the

         17          planning board based on their record of the

                     Hillside Estates application.  That's why we are

         18          here this evening to review what possibility or

                     might exist or what the board might see themselves

         19          in the position to approve to not lock out or

                     landlock any future development on the Szeged

         20          property.

                            MR. KLINE:     When did your client buy the

         21          22-acre parcel?

                            MR. DELANO:     Good question.  8 years ago.

         22                 MR. KLINE:     At that time what access did

                     it have to a roadway?

         23                 MR. DELANO:     Same access it has today,

                     between 17 and 18 feet of frontage on Locust

         24          Avenue.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Are you done, Mr.

         25          Delano?
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          2                 MR. DELANO:     If no one has any questions,

                     I'm done for the moment.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Let's continue with

                     the public hearing.  Who else would like to speak?

          4                 MR. SEQUENZA:     Good evening.  My name

                     Tedor Sequenza.  I live at 197 locust Avenue.  I'm

          5          here for the second time on this public hearing.  I

                     thank you very much for listening to the neighbors.

          6          I'm almost torn as much as he is, perhaps a little

                     more.  Because this is what we are facing, greed.

          7          21 acres there and I'm losing money, I can't make a

                     lot of money.  Give me a right of way on the back

          8          of my property too so I can make a little extra

                     money and make it -- 3 lots in the back of my land,

          9          why not?  And my neighbor too, give him a right of

                     way so he can also make a few extra dollars?  You

         10          give him a right of way and we are destroying

                     wetlands.  We are fighting for that for so long

         11          with so many letters back and forth.  So much money

                     has been spent on this.  We are facing and going

         12          back to square 1 every time we have to meet with

                     the organization.  It's very upsetting.  I'm very

         13          torn as well.  At the last meeting that we had, it

                     was a consensus and it was indicated by the

         14          planning board that at no point you had requested a

                     right of way.  There was perhaps one member of the

         15          staff who requested a right of way, that was about

                     it.  So now it's about -- we are going back to the

         16          same issue.  The applicant has agreed to eliminate

                     the right of way and he shows it in this map right

         17          here.  I'm going to remove this because we are

                     reviewing this application, not this application.

         18          He is willing to remove the right of way and he has

                     done so.  Where do we keep the insisting on the

         19          right of way?  Otherwise you give me a right of

                     way, my neighbor a right of way so we can all make

         20          a little extra money.  Take it from me, it's --

                     (interrupted)

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We asked the applicant

                     to prepare 2 alternatives with and without the

         22          right of way so this board is considering both

                     alternatives.

         23                 MR. SEQUENZA:     Which one should I comment

                     on?

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Right now the original

                     application was the one on the right as you

         25          mentioned and the 2 on the -- I'm sorry, on the
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          2          right, and the 2 on the left are revisions based

                     upon the meetings we had with the applicant.  These

          3          are now proposed 7-lot subdivisions with a 500-foot

                     cul-de-sac which meets the town code and then each

          4          one of those is exactly pretty much the same with

                     or without the right of way.  That's what those 2

          5          do.

                            MR. SEQUENZA:    Thank you.

          6                 MS. RYAN:     I stated before, this is the

                     original application with the 8 lots and the

          7          proposed right of way to the adjoining property,

                     storm water basin in the back.  Based on comments

          8          from the public what we did was add more buffer

                     plantings, relocate some of the houses here to get

          9          them further away from the existing residences and

                     adding the buffer plantings also to protect those

         10          residences more and based on Mr. Sequenza's

                     comments we relocated these houses further away

         11          from his house here and also added some buffer

                     plantings in this area right here.  I think those

         12          were the only changes that we made.  I think we

                     shifted some of these lots over here too so that

         13          they are -- based on comments from staff, we are

                     also going to take another look at these lots on

         14          the end so that houses aren't facing the back of

                     other houses, these are going to be able to shift

         15          around too.

                            MR. SEQUENZA:     Thank you very much.

         16          Thank you very much for allowing me to speak again.

                     I would like to prepare -- I want to eliminate this

         17          back and forth of letter which is very customary in

                     these type of situations where things appear to be

         18          clarified and then things are coming back as they

                     are obscure again.  I don't want to go into this

         19          back and forth, but I'd like to refer to the last

                     letter from the applicant's consultant regarding

         20          some of the changes that they had made to the plans

                     and some of the responses to the comments that some

         21          of the neighbors have had.  One of the responses

                     and comments regarding that no breed of mosquitoes

         22          will happen on open point with movement of wind.

                     It's a little vague.  It doesn't say much.  I

         23          applaud the fact that they are looking to eliminate

                     the right of way as has been requested by the

         24          planning board and by the neighbors.  I think

                     that's a very good and positive move on their

         25          direction.  I also see the reduction of the lots is
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          2          a good direction to take.  We are working -- it's a

                     good project now.  Regarding the letter that I have

          3          sent, and I don't want to go into this back and

                     forth, but I'd like to indicate and read the

          4          section of the code about dead end streets.  It

                     could be extended, the town code says in

          5          exceptional cases.  This is an exceptional case.

                     You will judge.  It also says on 17E which is the

          6          point number 3 to my response on the site layout

                     that in regards to the intersection of the street

          7          and offset to other streets, the subdivision code

                     doesn't give a manual of choice whether you choose

          8          visibility or safety.  You say overhang of 50 feet.

                     I don't think that's the case.  There's no choice

          9          here.  You have to meet safety visibility and stay

                     away from 50 feet from other intersections.  That's

         10          a good design.  Also regarding the topographic

                     information that we had questioned, the reason we

         11          refer to that is because in the site plan, actually

                     I'll read it from here, it indicates that the

         12          topographic -- it shows here on it's taken from

                     existing Town of Cortlandt area topography.  It's 2

         13          feet.  That's why we had questions.  That's why

                     there was a topographic survey, because of that

         14          note.  Regarding the buffer plantings on lots 5, 6

                     and 7, only buffer planting has given to lot number

         15          7, not 5 and 6.  We have requested no blasting be

                     allowed.  I know that blasting may be authorized by

         16          the discretion of the Building Department, but the

                     reason we requested that is for quality of life.

         17          It's not a matter of -- it's not allowed by the

                     code, but it's a quality of life and property

         18          damage and potential personal injury, so it is

                     quality of life.  These are all my comments and I

         19          thank you very much again.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Anybody else wish to

         20          comment?

                            MS. ROSSOFF:     Kathleen Rossoff, 179

         21          Locust Avenue.  Thank you for adjourning the

                     September public hearing.  We were on vacation, but

         22          I watched it on the cable channel.  I'm in full

                     agreement with all my neighbors.  The right away to

         23          the Lupion property, Szeged, Benny, Bassin, I don't

                     know, whoever it is, Mrs. Bassin's name is on the

         24          deed should be denied.  This was a self-created

                     hardship about 50 to 60 years ago that they

         25          landlocked their own 26 acres by selling the lots.
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          2          Why should we be responsible to let them into their

                     property now?  This property supposedly was

          3          purchased, it was a farm with horses and goats and

                     that's what it was being used for.  The access and

          4          sight distance to the Sunset Ridge property is

                     poor.  Locust is an extremely dangerous road.

          5          Wildlife is being destroyed by all the major

                     developments.  We have Cooper hawks, turkeys, deer,

          6          red tail foxes, silver foxes and turtles.  The

                     aqueduct beyond the Lupion property is precious.

          7          We need to protect the land and limit the amount of

                     homes to be built.  I would gladly welcome the

          8          horses back that were there before.  Thank you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Next.

          9                 MS. FORD:     Loretta Ford, Fermi Court.  It

                     appears that this basin is right across from this

         10          house.  Is that true?  Can you show me where the

                     storm waters basin is?  It's right across from my

         11          house.  I still do have that concern of the

                     mosquitoes.  The other question I have is can it be

         12          brought back up into their development?  That would

                     then force the new homeowners to take care of it as

         13          opposed to it being right across from my front

                     window?

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You are located right

                     above that?

         15                 MS. FORD:     I'm right here.

                            MR. FORD:     Here is where our house is

         16          right here and they are putting a retention pond

                     here.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You are?

                            MR. FORD:     Craig Ford, her husband.  It

         18          seems 7 houses is not much of a reduction.  I know

                     you asked for a few less lots and this is only one,

         19          but if they leave this here, nobody is going to

                     maintain this.  This is going to be an eyesore

         20          forever.  They're not going to do anything with it.

                     They say they will, but you know how it goes.  I

         21          would much rather move this retention pond

                     somewhere into their property so they have to look

         22          at it and maintain it.  They will have to stare it.

                     When it's in the back there nobody cares, nobody is

         23          going to see it except us.  Maybe lose a lot and

                     push everything forward and just to make it a

         24          little bit nicer.

                            MS. FORD:     I also have another comment

         25          about development that's going forward from this
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          2          time on because we have had the master plan, the

                     results of that study and those results have said

          3          that this whole area really should be left alone

                     and not developed, so it goes back to so many

          4          developers wanted to build on these 40 acres, so

                     you really do have to take a look at what you did,

          5          what the results were of the master plan, otherwise

                     there's no sense of spending the taxpayer's money

          6          on these plans if you are not going to take their

                     advice.  So if you continue with the Hillside

          7          development, you continue with the Sunset Ridge

                     development and any other developments thereafter,

          8          then the whole thing was a waste.  This was the

                     last part of wooded area that's along that side.

          9          That's it.  Thank you.

                            MS. McLoughlin:     Katherine McLoughlin,

         10          180 Locust Avenue.  You've seen me here quite a

                     number times because I was here with neighbors of

         11          Hillside Estates.  I remember when we came a number

                     of us were accused by others of being cynical

         12          because we thought people were working together

                     about the 3 properties.  And tonight it was

         13          confirmed because the engineer who was on Hillside

                     is here today looking for a right of way from the

         14          Sunset Ridge to the Szeged property.  This is just

                     an example of why the public is cynical about this

         15          process and another example of how the planning

                     board can do what everyone is asking, we have

         16          master plan, we have wetlands law, steep slopes

                     ordinances, we have all of those good ordinances

         17          and regulations.  These individual subdivision

                     applications and it seems, you know, even just --

         18          even as an individual I would say okay with that

                     wetlands crossing, but every wetlands crossing that

         19          is done, that there's a variance for adds up in

                     this town just like every subdivision is adding up

         20          in this town and the person before me said this is

                     the last wooded area in this part of town, it's

         21          very important to keep it.  Back to the Sunset

                     Ridge.  I commend the planning board in terms of

         22          thinking about the right of way and not crossing

                     the wetlands.  I also wanted to note, I don't know

         23          if it's on here, but the plan that I saw has the

                     street coming out not -- Broadie Road is across

         24          Locust Avenue so Broadie Road comes and then Sunset

                     Ridge Road or whatever the name is, is coming out,

         25          the 2 do not meet.  Just from a traffic engineering
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          2          point of view, my understanding is that the more

                     kind of exits and entries from main roadways

          3          creates more conflict points for drivers and

                     pedestrians and whomever.  I don't know if that can

          4          be addressed in this, but here is another town road

                     that's going in, I think there's some other

          5          applications before the board on Locust Avenue

                     whether it's a private road or another town road

          6          going in, and again I don't have the answer to

                     this.  It's my question.  Is there a tipping point

          7          in terms of the traffic hazards?  I'm very focused

                     on Locust Avenue, not only because I live there,

          8          but it's really one of the beautiful roads of the

                     town.  It has its own character, it has its own

          9          stone wall, everything.  There's only 2 other major

                     roadways that cut across town like Locust, West

         10          Brook and even in kind of a curvy way Red Mill both

                     going up there.  Both those roads have become major

         11          thoroughfares with a lot of blinking lights and a

                     lot of -- for traffic safety in terms of slowing it

         12          down, but it's changed the complete character of

                     those roads so they don't look like rural roads

         13          anymore.  I realize we are developing and we are

                     not rural anymore, but there must a way to retain

         14          the character.  I'm hoping that we can retain the

                     character with each application as it comes

         15          forward.  So keep that in mind in terms of looking

                     at this.  I also saw the last month's meeting on TV

         16          and I can only echo what the neighbors said in

                     terms of everything that they said.  I thought they

         17          were very, very articulate in terms of

                     biodiversity, wildlife, so forth.  We are a group

         18          of Locust Avenue neighbors and we really care about

                     our roads and homes, we would look to the planning

         19          board to keep it the country character that it has.

                     Thank you.

         20                 MS. SMITH:     Anne Smith, we live at 6

                     Fermi Court.  When I was here last month I noticed

         21          that the retention pond was almost around opposite

                     our driveways and I see that it has been moved

         22          further up the property, but I guess I agree with

                     the Fords in that having that retention pond or

         23          detention pond, whatever it's called, way to the

                     rear of this property, this is not our drainage,

         24          this is not our retention water.  I think that if

                     it's going to be a part of this plan, that it

         25          really should be incorporated more with the
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          2          community itself.  We have lived in other places

                     with communities that have had these ponds and they

          3          are really more incorporated into the community

                     than what I'm seeing from this plan.  It's like the

          4          people who live there are going to have the benefit

                     of living in this brand new community and we are

          5          going to have the benefit of their retention water.

                     I object to that.  As for whatever else has been

          6          said in terms of Locust Avenue and its character, I

                     hope that it will be maintained.  It is a beautiful

          7          area and I hate to see it further developed.  This

                     is a semi-rural community, let's keep it that way.

          8          Thank you.

                            MR. ROSSOFF:     Mark Rossoff, 179 Locust

          9          Avenue.  I agree with everything my neighbors have

                     said and I want to repeat some of the things that

         10          shouldn't be allowed to cross over the wetlands

                     into the back lots.  The access lots I'm glad you

         11          reduced it to the 500 feet.  Our roads in the town

                     are already overcrowded and if some day these 3

         12          properties do go through, the houses, the cars,

                     Locust is terrible now, come by at 7:00 in the

         13          morning between the school buses and everything

                     cutting from Putnam Valley to get across into

         14          Cortlandt is unbelievable.  That's pretty much it.

                     Everybody has said everything else.  Thank you.

         15                 MR. KNIGHT:     Tony Knight and Caroline

                     Knight, we live at Fermi Court, that's the house

         16          all the way at the very end of the cul-de-sac.  I

                     agree with all of my colleagues, neighbors.  I

         17          would like to stress that the picture or the

                     presentation I think doesn't do us kind of justice

         18          because those developments are actually going to

                     clear out that woodland in there and if you look at

         19          the bigger macro of what's happened to Cortlandt

                     over there, the golf courses have been installed

         20          down to the lower part of that roadway and there's

                     a whole batch of other communities that are being

         21          put up there, so the roads have been -- the traffic

                     on the roads has increased by a factor of 200

         22          percent within the last year and additional trees

                     and green space right there being wiped out for

         23          these areas in there, I think it is definitely

                     going to have an impact on ours, on the quality of

         24          life of whatever it is that we had.  We had a very

                     beautiful area where we have the exclusivity of the

         25          countryside and we can literally drive up the
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          2          roads.  We have the benefits of Cortlandt town and

                     everything else that is going on.  I think now you

          3          are just bringing all of that right back into our

                     backyards at this point.  Please consider the

          4          investments and time and everything else.  We have

                     been here for 15, 16 years and again the sporadic

          5          growing of the community has been fantastic, but I

                     think again the way this has been structured we are

          6          moving retention ponds in the front of our houses

                     at this point.  I can cite one exactly right across

          7          the street, there's another development across the

                     street on -- right from Enrico, there's a retention

          8          pond there, mosquitoes all over the place and what

                     have you and the kids can't go playing over there.

          9          These are things that do need to be weighed in.

                     Also, if we are going to be making those types of

         10          development then somebody has to invest in putting

                     a paved walkway on the entire stretch of Locust

         11          Avenue because there's a tremendous amount of kids

                     now with all of these cars and presumably these

         12          will be houses that will have young kids coming in

                     or things of that sort.  That's a very, very

         13          dangerous piece of road right there.  Again, maybe

                     I missed it, but I would love for you guys to

         14          consider maybe having some of these guys foot the

                     bill.  We definitely missed it with the golf course

         15          project and all of these things, so maybe these can

                     now be weighed in and factored into the community

         16          properly.  Thank you for hearing me.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Anybody else wish to

         17          comment?

                            MR. DELANO:     John Delano on behalf of

         18          Szeged Realty.  Based on some of the comments we

                     heard this evening in front of board, we have mixed

         19          emotions with the fact that our neighbors enjoy the

                     use of our property without pitching in to pay the

         20          taxes.  We take objection or are concerned that

                     they consider our property to be their backyard as

         21          was just said.  We have also heard -- I'd like to

                     point out that some of the people that came up to

         22          this microphone this evening to speak, their homes

                     and physical access of their homes are actually

         23          provided by extension of public right of ways

                     approved by the Town of Cortlandt in connection

         24          with previous subdivisions, i.e., Fermi Court.

                     Another homeowner came up here, they take access to

         25          their home by an easement off of Locust Avenue,
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          2          arrangements not dissimilar to what has been in

                     front of this board in connection with Hillside

          3          Estates and again what has been presented with the

                     variance in front of you this evening.  We also

          4          heard persons come up to this microphone this

                     evening and speak about wetlands laws and

          5          variances.  Your wetlands ordinances as in most

                     towns where I practice are permitting ordinances,

          6          they permit intrusions into wetlands and buffers.

                     There's a process for that and permits are

          7          obtainable.  It's not an exclusionary or

                     prohibitive ordinance and it's not something for

          8          which one seeks variances.  I'd like to clarify

                     that for the record.  Thank you.

          9                 MR. FOLEY:     May I ask something?  Mr.

                     Delano, the property that you are representing,

         10          Szeged Realty, that's on Lupion and Bassett down to

                     the right corner of those drawings?  That's on our

         11          map.  I'm looking at our site plan here.  Down in

                     there, correct.

         12                 MR. DELANO:     (Inaudible).

                            MR. FOLEY:     Thank you.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Just a rhetorical

                     question and that doesn't require an answer.

         14          That's going back to what Mr. Kline earlier asked.

                     What was your -- the applicant -- not the

         15          applicant, but the owner of that property when they

                     purchased this property 8 years ago, what were they

         16          thinking was going to happen in terms of access to

                     the property beyond the 17-foot right of way?

         17                 MR. DELANO:     It was purchased as an

                     investment.  The owner, Szeged, the adjoining

         18          property owner made an investment of real estate,

                     paid a price for a piece of land that was zoned in

         19          a certain manner and had a certain potential based

                     on the regulations and has been paying real estate

         20          taxes all along.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The 18 feet of right

         21          of way -- (interrupted)

                            MR. DELANO:     Has a potential based on the

         22          subdivision regulations that permit the planning

                     board to mandate other property owners provide

         23          rights of way in connection with their subdivision

                     application.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     As Mr. Kline pointed

                     out to the judgment of the planning board.

         25                 MR. DELANO:     Absolutely, yes.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     But if it means

                     crossing over a wetland -- (interrupted)

          3                 MR. DELANO:     Which is a permitted

                     function.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Subject to a permit

                     application.

          5                 MR. DELANO:     Correct.  If the right of

                     way isn't there we don't have the opportunity to

          6          ask for a permit because it takes us nowhere.

                            MR. KLINE:     What would it do if the

          7          parcel before us on Hillside were never proposed

                     for development, it would have to just sit there?

          8                 MR. DELANO:     This particular owner might

                     approach those owners and try to purchase it or try

          9          to make arrangements to buy rights across the

                     property.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     I want to point out that

         11          this is not the only opportunity for access to the

                     Szeged property.  Hillside Estates was denied as

         12          proposed, but there is still a possibility in the

                     future at some point that Hillside Estate area may

         13          be developed at some other degree and that would

                     also provide access to this property.  I don't

         14          think this is the sole way of getting to that.

                            MR. DELANO:     The planning board has

         15          already -- (interrupted)

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Denied the application

         16          posed, but there could be another application in

                     the future that puts one house there.

         17                 MR. DELANO:     Anything is possible.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     That would provide an

         18          opportunity for access.

                            MR. DELANO:     That could.  That avenue was

         19          here and the board didn't seem to -- they pushed us

                     down that road and then they pulled the carpet out

         20          from under the applicant on the access to the

                     Hillside side.

         21                 MR. BIANCHI:     I don't think that's the

                     proper terminology.

         22                 MR. DELANO:     It's colloquial speech.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     It was denied and upheld.

         23          Let's not use the word pulled the rug out from

                     under.

         24                 MR. KLARL:     Article 78.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Let's not use the word pull

         25          the rug out under.  The application was denied as
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          2          proposed.  If it should come back in a different

                     format it would have to be reconsidered and there's

          3          another opportunity for your client to get access

                     to that property.

          4                 MR. DELANO:     Absolutely, and I'd pose the

                     hypothetical question, where would the board sit on

          5          an application for a subdivision of a property in

                     the rear here where we would have an extremely long

          6          dead end road?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     I can't answer that until I

          7          see the plans.

                            MR. DELANO:     I understand.

          8                 MR. KELLY:     Mr. Chairman, members of the

                     board, I'm Tom Kelly and I'm an attorney for the

          9          applicant.  We were here at the last public hearing

                     and as a result we made some modifications to the

         10          site plan.  As you can see, we are trying to take a

                     balanced approach in developing about 60 percent of

         11          the property, improving it with 7 single family

                     lots which is one of the alternatives which was

         12          proposed.  We do have the 8-lot subdivision that

                     was up.  There's about 40 percent, almost 5 plus, 6

         13          acres of property towards the back that we are

                     leaving as open space and wetland.  We certainly

         14          understand the desires of the neighbors and desires

                     of the board with regard to the integrity of the

         15          wetlands.  There are just some issues that we are

                     going to respond in writing so many of the issues

         16          that were raised, but with respect to some of them

                     that were addressed tonight, particularly Miss

         17          McLoughlin’s comment, she left me with the

                     impression that there was some arrangement between

         18          my client and the owner of the property, who Mr.

                     Delano is representing, and there's not.  I haven't

         19          had any conversations with them.  I don't know what

                     the meaning of that was.  If she can amplify on

         20          that I'd appreciate that.  We are trying to put

                     together a plan here that is sensitive to the

         21          neighbors, but yet meets my client's objectives and

                     his rights in connection with the property and in

         22          enabling him to develop the property which he has

                     property rights like everybody else.  You will see

         23          under the alternative 7-lot subdivision that all of

                     the lots are more than 40,000 square feet, so my

         24          memo to Mr. Klarl back in December seems to satisfy

                     that requirement even though we think that that

         25          restrictive covenant in the deed is of no force and
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          2          effect and void as a matter of law.  This is the

                     7-lot subdivision we think as proposed strikes a

          3          balance and what we would like to do is move

                     forward on that.

          4                 MR. KLINE:     A lot of the comments made

                     were addressed to the retention basin.  Is there a

          5          way with that 7-lot alternative on the right there

                     to try to bring that forward more so it is further

          6          away from the neighbors on the other street?

                            MS. RYAN:     Again, we don't have any

          7          wetland disturbance with this scenario and also

                     there's going to be a minimal amount of buffer

          8          disturbance with the scenario with the grading

                     associated with the storm water basin.  What we

          9          attempted to do was keep as much disturbance out of

                     the wetland and buffer as much as possible and that

         10          also includes that northern portion of the site

                     which is developable outside of the buffer.  What

         11          we have attempted to do is meet the board's

                     requests by increasing the size of the area that's

         12          going to be undisturbed on the site and by gravity

                     the storm water has to go downhill, we're not going

         13          to be pumping that, so that's the low point on the

                     property that falls outside the wetland and outside

         14          the buffer and also outside that northern portion

                     of the property.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Is there any way of

                     knowing how many days a year that detention basin

         16          will be wet?

                            MS. RYAN:     I think it's designed to be a

         17          dry basin, so it would be after a storm event and

                     in this case it's designed to release the 2-year

         18          storm which is 3 and a half inch rainfall, is

                     designed to release that over a 24-hour period.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Mr. Vergano?

                            MR. VERGANO:     Theresa, when we last met

         20          in our office we last talked about the possibility

                     of sewering that subdivision.  With sewers you

         21          would not need septic fields, that is you would not

                     need to take down a lot of trees and effect a lot

         22          of site disturbance, even with the addition of an

                     extra lot or so which is something we spoke about,

         23          is that something you evaluated?

                            MS. RYAN:     We did.  I have the plan that

         24          we did submit.  Mr. Delano didn't see it.  I guess

                     he didn't FOIL the town for it.  We did submit a

         25          plan as you know of the potential sewer connection
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          2          and I'll show that.  This was the plan that we

                     submitted.  This was actually prepared by someone

          3          else when there was a joint application and the

                     blue is our site.  The green, heavy green line is

          4          what was proposed for the potential sewer

                     connection to Waterbury.  The lighter green is the

          5          existing sewer mains, so that green line is what

                     they were proposing to take through.  Some private

          6          property.  The orange line is what we were

                     proposing to take down Locust Avenue and then make

          7          a more direct route to Waterbury, so there is a

                     potential for a sewer connection.

          8                 MR. VERGANO:     How long is that?

                            MS. RYAN:     The orange line is about 1,750

          9          feet.  The green line is closer to 3,000 feet.

                            MR. KELLY:     With regard to the

         10          installation of sewer mains, I don't know whether

                     we are talking about forced mains, but the town is

         11          talking about offering up additional lots, they

                     need to be more specific and talk about the cost.

         12          Who is going to be responsible for the cost and

                     offset of cost associated with the taking of the

         13          easements, installation of the mains, installation

                     of all of the other pertinence and equipment

         14          associated with the mains?  And we haven't begun to

                     talk about sewer capacity and other hookups and

         15          easements.  There's a tremendous cost associated

                     with that.  What we have proposed is individual

         16          subsurface sewage disposal systems on the lots that

                     need county health code.  To begin to get into a

         17          discussion at this point on the establishment and

                     implementation of an extension to a sewer district,

         18          I don't know if this is an existing district the

                     town has, you know, there are obviously costs and

         19          time associated with that.  Quite frankly, I think

                     with all the issues that relate to a sewer given an

         20          extension, whether it's a 1,700 foot forced main,

                     or gravity main, 3,000 foot main, we are going to

         21          have some significant issues with that,

                     particularly with the balance type of development

         22          we are proposing here.

                            MR. VERGANO:     Was a cost evaluation done?

         23                 MR. KELLY:     I don't know.  From my

                     recollection the last time I looked in this area

         24          you are looking at $150 to $175 a linear foot for

                     gravity.  That's between digging.  That doesn't

         25          include manholes, that doesn't include pumping
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          2          apparatus or other pertinent facilities.  Until we

                     can look at your system and know what is there it's

          3          going to be difficult for us to have a discussion

                     about that.  Certainly it would warrant giving us

          4          an opportunity to go back and looking at it.  I

                     have to tell you at the outset, we need to know

          5          what additional lot count you are looking at and

                     given the comments of the members of the public the

          6          last time they didn't like -- it was 8 or 9 and now

                     down to 7, so I think we struck a balance here.

          7                 MR. FOLEY:     I'm curious as to what the

                     joint application was, what was the acreage of the

          8          other parcel?

                            MS. RYAN:     I didn't mean to confuse you.

          9          Orlando Papaleo, the current owner, had a partner

                     and originally this application was submitted by

         10          Steve Auth who was his partner.  It was the same

                     site, just a slightly different configuration.

         11                 MS. TODD:     I have a couple quick

                     comments.  I have a problem with the retention pond

         12          where it's located right now.  I actually agree

                     with the neighbors that it should be brought up

         13          into either lot 3 or lot 4 and that we should lose

                     either lot 3 or lot 4.  Right now lot 4's septic

         14          system is in -- about a third of it is in the

                     wetland buffer and to me that shows that you just

         15          don't really have enough room for those 2 houses.

                            MS. RYAN:     We don't have any septics in

         16          the wetland buffer.

                            MS. TODD:     I'm looking at alternate 7-lot

         17          subdivision plan, lot number 4.

                            MS. RYAN:     I think you might be looking

         18          at the building setback lines.  They look similar,

                     but it's not the septic.  We don't have the septic

         19          in the buffer.

                            MS. TODD:     Where is the septic line in

         20          lot 4?  It's right along the wetland buffer?

                            MS. RYAN:     Right.

         21                 MR. KLINE:     Is the 7-lot without the

                     right of way, is that drawing AP-4?

         22                 MS. RYAN:     Correct.

                            MS. TODD:     I think that what the

         23          neighbors articulated about the pond being

                     inaccessible to servicing except from their

         24          driveway seems very true to me and it doesn't make

                     a lot of sense because that is going to need people

         25          to clean it out, to maintain it.
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          2                 MS. RYAN:     We have no rights over their

                     driveway.  We are showing an easement between lots

          3          2 and 3 which will contain a drainage pipe and it

                     will also contain access to the storm water basin.

          4          The access will be on our own site.  We have no

                     rights over the adjoining properties.

          5                 MS. TODD:     Where those little arrows are,

                     that's going to be a road?

          6                 MS. RYAN:     It's going to be a graded

                     access.  It will look like lawn.

          7                 MR. KLINE:     I don't think they're

                     claiming that you are trying to put it literally on

          8          their property as compared to your property.  I

                     think the point is from a physical location it will

          9          look like it's behind their property and not really

                     a part of your development.

         10                 MS. RYAN:     It's located totally on our

                     property and we also show some buffer plantings

         11          between the storm water basin and the adjoiners.

                            MS. TODD:     I have a question for staff.

         12          How often do the basins do you feel need to be

                     looked at and cleaned out?

         13                 MR. VERGANO:     They should be cleaned out,

                     my feeling at least -- depends on the drainage area

         14          and some of the physical characteristics of the

                     basin itself, it should be 2 to 3 years they should

         15          be cleaned out.  Silt builds up and compromises the

                     hydrologic function of the facility itself.  Soon

         16          it's not functioning as a retention pond, it's just

                     functioning as something less than a retention

         17          pond.

                            MS. TODD:     Would sometimes that need a

         18          small backhoe or something to get that silt out?

                            MR. VERGANO:     Yes.

         19                 MS. TODD:     I didn't understand just the

                     arrows at the top.  This is the direction of the

         20          slope of the property?  Which way -- (interrupted)

                            MS. RYAN:     Along the property line?

         21                 MS. TODD:     Yes.

                            MS. RYAN:     Those are swales.

         22                 MR. KLARL:     One in one direction and

                     another in another direction?

         23                 MS. RYAN:      Yeah, there's a high point

                     and they run in both directions.  That's to collect

         24          the run off from the lawns and the septic areas,

                     the surface run off and take them into their storm

         25          water facilities so we are treating all of the run
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          2          off from our site.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Could you point them out on

          3          the map up there on the site?

                            MR. KLINE:     Parts of the development will

          4          drain into the storm water management area at the

                     beginning of the development?

          5                 MS. RYAN:     I'll show you where they

                     drain.  It's not where the natural break in grade

          6          is.

                            MR. VERGANO:     What's the total proposed

          7          disturbance?  What is the total proposed

                     disturbance?

          8                 MS. RYAN:     Surface of the ponds?

                            MR. VERGANO:     Disturbance, total site

          9          disturbance?  Are you disturbing over 5 acres?

                            MS. RYAN:     Yes.

         10                 MR. VERGANO:     You are disturbing over 5

                     acres?

         11                 MS. RYAN:     Yes.

                            MR. VERGANO:     Therefore, storm water

         12          phase 2 kicks in you need the water quality basins?

                            MS. RYAN:     Absolutely.  We hope to meet

         13          the D.E.C. requirements.

                            MS. TODD:     How are you treating 7, 6 and

         14          5?

                            MS. RYAN:     Those drain toward the road

         15          and not be collected through subsurface collection

                     system and the roof drains will be connected right

         16          into the system.

                            MS. TODD:     I'm not sure whether having

         17          Sunset Ridge Road come out directly where Broadie

                     Street is, if that's a better connection in terms

         18          of site distance from Sunset Ridge?

                            MR. VERGANO:     It was something that was

         19          looked at.  Ideally you want to bring streets

                     directly across from each other.  If you were to

         20          do this you would reduce the available site

                     distance significantly and that's even more of a

         21          problem.

                            MS. TODD:     Would there be any possibility

         22          of a sidewalk on Locust Avenue?  Is that a

                     desirable spot?   Would the neighbors like that?

         23                 MR. VERGANO:     That's certainly a

                     possibility, yes.

         24                 MS. TODD:     I'd be all for that.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any further comments

         25          from the board or staff?
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          2                 MR. FOLEY:     I agree with what my

                     colleagues have been saying.  There's still

          3          concerns, I don't know what we are going to do.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Do you want to bring

          4          it back under old business?  Do you want to close?

                     Do you want to discuss it?  Is there anything more

          5          we are going to do with the public hearing is the

                     question?

          6                 MR. KLINE:     I understand what has been

                     said as to hopefully the limited impact of the

          7          detention basin, but I wish the applicant would

                     consider some kind of shifting that would enable it

          8          to at least be moved whatever it can be moved to

                     address some of the concerns.  You have at least

          9          some flexibility on the lot sizes that I think you

                     could push things around a little bit.  It's hard

         10          to do just sitting here.

                            MS. RYAN:     We can take a look at it.  We

         11          would like to point out with this scenario with the

                     7 lots we have taken it out at the back at your

         12          request and we have kept all the disturbance

                     outside of the buffer in the front portion of the

         13          site and the alternative is to put it in the back

                     again where it has less impact on the adjoiners.

         14                 MR. KELLY:     One of the things to do is we

                     can close the public hearing and then we can

         15          certainly look at this issue.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Even if it's possible

         16          that it comes away from the property line there's a

                     different configuration.

         17                 MS. RYAN:     Just put it further away from

                     the property line?

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.

                            MS. RYAN:     We can take a look at that.

         19          We can probably try to increase the buffer

                     plantings there as well.

         20                 MS. TODD:     You can probably put it

                     between lots 2 and 3, move 3 back a little.

         21                 MS. RYAN:     I'm sorry, what was that

                     again?

         22                 MS. TODD:     I'm suggesting maybe you can

                     move it between lots 2 and 3.

         23                 MS. RYAN:     Storm water basin?  It has to

                     be below the improvements.  The run off from the

         24          site has to get to the storm water basin by

                     gravity.  We would have no way of treating 3 in the

         25          storm water basin if we put that up higher, but we
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          2          can take a look at some alternatives.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     The only other option too

          3          is we have some access square footage on some of

                     the other lots.  If we want to maintain the same

          4          number of houses I think it's a good idea to put

                     the retention basin on 3 because that's really

          5          ideal.  That, of course, will eliminate one house

                     for you unless you rearrange everything.  I think

          6          that's what Susan said and I have to agree with

                     her.

          7                 MS. RYAN:     Eliminating another lot?

                            MS. TODD:     You are doing such a good job

          8          at that.

                            MS. RYAN:     We started out with 9.  We are

          9          out of the wetlands entirely.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I think we are willing

         10          to close it, but you have to understand there is

                     still some work that has to be done between the

         11          board, the staff and the applicant.  We may need

                     additional time to do that, so as long as you are

         12          mindful of that and agreeable to that we are

                     willing to proceed and close the public hearing and

         13          work out some of these details.

                            MR. DELANO:     With all due respect, the

         14          comment made by Mr. Bianchi, I believe he inferred

                     there was only one possible solution and I don't

         15          think that's true.  Based on our previous

                     discussion there is more than one way to skin a

         16          cat.  I'd like to go on the record that Szeged

                     Realty would be more than happy to sit down with

         17          the applicant and give them a drainage easement in

                     exchange for a right of way.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Question on the

                     comment?

         19                 MS. BENDAVID:     I just wanted to say fewer

                     houses is always good, less traffic, less angry

         20          neighbors, just less impact on nature, the

                     environment.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You are just for the

                     record?

         22                 MS. DAVIS:     I'm Joyce Bendavid, 167

                     Locust.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Any other

                     comments?  If not, Mr. Foley.

         24                 MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

                     that we close the public hearing and ask for an

         25          extension if needed.
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          2                 MR. KLARL:     And bring it back.

                            MR. FOLEY:     And bring it back under old

          3          business.

                            MR. KLARL:     Down the road an extension

          4          may be needed.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

          5                 MR. KLINE:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

          6                 MR. FOLEY:     I would assume the sanitary

                     sewer plan that was brought up earlier would not be

          7          on the boards as we continued to entertain this

                     because then it would get more complicated.

          8                 MR. VERGANO:     I agree with the attorney's

                     comments regarding the costs and there probably

          9          should be -- if it's something that's in the mix

                     then you are probably talking more units to offset

         10          that cost.  Of course there's a time frame involved

                     here.  You have to form a sewer district, get

         11          approvals from the health department and

                     appropriate authorities and that is going to delay

         12          the applicant.  Frankly I personally would like to

                     see it evaluated, because I do believe with

         13          sanitary sewers eliminating the septic fields you

                     are going to significantly reduce the amount of

         14          site disturbance even if that involved another unit

                     or 2.

         15                 MR. FOLEY:     My concern is if we close,

                     that sanitary sewer issue is entertained, how do we

         16          stand timewise?

                            MR. KLARL:     We have 62 days to make a

         17          decision.  The chairman has indicated to the

                     applicant that he's anticipating there might be

         18          mutual extensions that are needed and, of course,

                     if you didn't like what was given at a given point

         19          and the time was running out you always have the

                     ability to deny the application.

         20                 MR. FOLEY:     All right.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

         21          in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.

                     Our next item is also an adjourned public hearing:

         23          SCOPE FOR A DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT

                     FOR THE APPLICATION OF KIRQUEL DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

         24          FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND STEEP SLOPE,

                     WETLAND AND TREE REMOVAL PERMITS FOR A 27 LOT MAJOR

         25          SUBDIVISION OF 52.78 ACRES OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON
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          2          THE WEST SIDE OF LEXINGTON AVENUE, AND AT THE SOUTH

                     END OF MILL COURT AS SHOWN ON A 3 PAGE SET OF

          3          DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE DEVELOPMENT AND SUBDIVISION

                     FOR RESIDENCES AT MILL COURT CROSSING" PREPARED BY

          4          CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., PC DATED MAY 20TH, 2005.

                     Mr. Steinmetz.

          5                 MR. STEINMETZ:     Good evening, Mr.

                     Chairman, members of the board, David Steinmetz

          6          from Zarin & Steinmetz representing the applicant.

                     Mr. Chairman, we are really pleased we had an

          7          opportunity to conduct a site inspection with

                     representatives and members of your board and the

          8          CAC.  We were out there this past weekend.  We had

                     some good weather and a good opportunity to conduct

          9          a rather thorough review of the property.  We felt

                     it was valuable and quite productive.  I hope the

         10          board did as well.  What we were hoping to do

                     tonight, Mr. Chairman, is a little bit of a

         11          post-mortem on the site inspection.  If there were

                     questions that your board members had.  We would

         12          like to focus on the scope tonight.  With me this

                     evening are representatives of both Tim Miller's

         13          office and TRC Raymond Keyes.  We have a couple of

                     issues and clean up items we would like to address

         14          with you and staff on the scope.  We think we can

                     finalize the scope tonight and my client is quite

         15          anxious to move forward on the EIS.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any comments on the

         16          site inspection at this time?

                            MR. FOLEY:     I'd like to just quickly

         17          particularly thank CAC members who came to the site

                     visit, Chairman John Milmore, Peter Daly who is

         18          looking at this, Rich Cohen who can't be here

                     tonight and Valerie Cambigianis who is an engineer.

         19          I particularly appreciated that.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other comments on

         20          the site?  If not, let's move onto the scoping

                     document.  This is a public hearing.  Again, what

         21          we are here to do is make sure that the scoping

                     document includes all the issues that need to be

         22          addressed by the applicant in their Draft

                     Environmental Impact Statement.  There will be

         23          ample opportunity down the road to comment on the

                     Draft Environmental Impact Statement as well as on

         24          the application in general when we do hold the

                     public hearing on the DEIS and the application.  So

         25          we do have a draft scoping document.  We discussed
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          2          it last time.  I think it's pretty comprehensive as

                     staff has prepared it.  There's some additions we

          3          discussed at the work session that we would like to

                     include as well as perhaps some other traffic

          4          intersections to study and we will get to all of

                     that.  So with that, where should we start?  Are

          5          there any comments on the scoping document, things

                     that are not included in the document that you

          6          would like to see included in the scope so that

                     they can be addressed in the DEIS?

          7                 MR. MILMORE:     John Milmore, chair of the

                     CAC.  We had the opportunity to visit the site with

          8          the planning board on Sunday and thank you and

                     thank the applicant for a cordial reception.  We

          9          learned a lot and had a lot of good discussions

                     there.  We did send you a memo last month and we

         10          went through the checklist of items that we feel

                     are the highest priority, but this property as you

         11          know has every conceivable class of problem, steep

                     slopes, wetlands, trees, traffic and so forth.  We

         12          would like to reemphasize our request that complete

                     biodiversity study be done and in particular when

         13          we were there on Sunday, the drainage issues we

                     discussed them and we realize that you're going to

         14          scrutinize this, but issues such as the pumping of

                     the sewage uphill, who will maintain the pumps?

         15          What is going to happen if the pumps fail in the

                     middle of a horrible storm?  Drainage on the

         16          individual sites, what happens, for example, if the

                     storm water drainage on an individual site is not

         17          maintained by the property owner over the years?

                     And the drainage goes off -- and it could

         18          conceivably happen that the drainage would not

                     bother that property owner who has neglected the

         19          drainage devices, but the neighbors, what recourse

                     do they have?  As you know, this area is famous for

         20          its drainage issues and there are other

                     applications that have come to your attention

         21          because of the drainage problems up in that area.

                     Whose responsibility is the drainage?  Is it solely

         22          the individual land owner?  Is the town going to

                     undertake a major drainage project around the site,

         23          because problems on the site will not be confined

                     to the site?  This whole issue of who is going to

         24          be responsible for the drainage not just for today,

                     but over the years, is something that has to be

         25          looked at in detail.  Personally what impressed me
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          2          most about the site were the number of trees.  Now,

                     you all know we have a town tree ordinance.  I was

          3          looking it over again just last night and I would

                     respectfully ask that the -- that we take no

          4          shortcuts in looking at the trees because a

                     complete tree inventory, of course, is going to be

          5          done.  It's unclear to me because I'm a little new

                     at this.  Who does that inventory?  I know that the

          6          CAC will get a copy of it.  This is such an

                     important issue because as I looked at those

          7          hundreds of trees, and hundreds might be an

                     understatement, everything from saplings to old

          8          growth trees, huge numbers, and we are talking

                     about 27 acres of development on a 54-acre lot, and

          9          how many trees are going to come down?  As part of

                     the scoping, this issue is right up there with the

         10          drainage and related to the drainage.  The project

                     engineer and -- we have an engineer on the CAC, Val

         11          Cambigianis who is not here tonight, but she was on

                     the site visit, and she raised the issue of the

         12          maintenance of the drainage on the sites and

                     discussed it with the project engineer and they had

         13          a discussion about whose responsibility is it, is

                     it going to be the town or is it going to be the

         14          individual land owner and that has to be resolved.

                     The biodiversity issue, as the trees come down the

         15          biodiversity suffers.  That's simple biology.  That

                     to me is my number 1 issue.  I'd have to say the

         16          drainage is such an obvious problem.  And, of

                     course, traffic, which has been discussed and

         17          brought up.  I was discussing this with a neighbor

                     recently and he said wasn't Red Mill Road one of

         18          the thoroughfares that there was great concern with

                     the evacuation plan from Indian Point?  I didn't

         19          have an answer for him.  I think we do have an

                     evacuation plan and that's a major thoroughfare.

         20          The whole traffic issue.  The access, as I looked

                     at Mill Court, as you know it's a cul-de-sac.  Now,

         21          if you put 27 units in there, roughly 50 cars, at

                     least a hundred trips a day going downward is now a

         22          cul-de-sac, where would those cars go?  They will

                     go out to the intersection of Mill Court and Red

         23          Mill Road.  Will a traffic light be put there?

                     That's another question, whose responsibility would

         24          that be?  Does the state maintain Red Mill Road?

                     No.  So is it safe to have that level of traffic

         25          going back and forth onto an already problem
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          2          thoroughfare and onto an intersection which I don't

                     think will tolerate it.  There's talk about a

          3          discussion about an alternate access from Wild

                     Birch and that would only be an emergency access.

          4          I don't know if this has been considered.  Why

                     can't it be a regular access?  The whole traffic

          5          problem, you know that's a big issue.  I'm a tree

                     guy I guess.  I guess that's the one I'm going

          6          to -- well, the CAC will be writing another memo

                     and you will be getting it shortly and we thank you

          7          for the opportunity to have a dialogue on this.

                     It's going to continue and we hope that we can

          8          resolve some of these problems.  Thank you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We appreciate your

          9          participation, we do.  Anybody else wish to comment

                     on the scoping document?

         10                 MR. GANSFUSS:     Richard Gansfuss, 6 Mill

                     Court.  One of my concerns is the traffic.  And I'm

         11          very familiar with the intersection, even though I

                     drive off rush hour, the intersection with Mill

         12          Court and Red Mill, it's a very dangerous

                     intersection.  The cars going up the hill are going

         13          faster than the cars coming down the hill.  I know

                     commercial traffic isn't supposed to be using Red

         14          Mill, there's a sign there, but that's about all.

                     It would be nice if everyone would follow the laws,

         15          but they don't.  It's not realistic.  Also Mill

                     Court is fairly narrow and this summer there was an

         16          incident on this private drive here where the fire

                     department was called and the first fire truck

         17          responded, they had a little bit of trouble finding

                     the house.  They came up to the cul-de-sac, turned

         18          around, pulled in the private drive, in the

                     meantime the volunteers came, they parked along the

         19          side of the road, the second fire truck came and

                     they couldn't come up the road.  They had to stop

         20          about halfway up between the cars parked here and

                     here and a fire truck here looking for the house,

         21          emergency vehicles could not pass.  That problem

                     also in the winter with the snow piling up.  It

         22          turns Mill Court into about a one-lane street.

                     There's a lot of children there, that's one

         23          concern.  The other concern we have is the

                     drainage.  We are all on septic.  There are several

         24          springs coming up in this area here, above here and

                     down below, but they are not year-round springs and

         25          the characteristics of the run off change very much
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          2          from season to season, especially in the winter

                     when the ground is saturated and the spring.  You

          3          will see the water starting to seep up.  In some

                     areas it's actually a small stream and a neighbor

          4          has had to dig a little diversion ditch because it

                     was coming up flowing down the curb and it was

          5          icing down Mill Court.  Also it seeps out of the

                     front yard of the house above me and along the

          6          driveway of the house on the corner and having

                     septic systems, if the characteristics of the water

          7          changes, I'll have to tell you what kind of

                     problems that's going to give us all.  It's going

          8          to be a health problem.  So we are just afraid that

                     the run off is going to change and the spring

          9          locations, if they find different paths, are going

                     to make very large problems for us.  Thank you.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other comments on

                     the scoping document?

         11                 MR. BIANCHI:     I'd like to reiterate what

                     that gentleman said because I did speak somewhat

         12          extensively to another neighbor, I think it was the

                     same neighbor that dug that little trench, about

         13          the drainage problems on the site.  I'm not sure if

                     it includes it, but the scope -- I think should

         14          include the entire Mill Court drainage issue right

                     down to the intersection.  I think there's a lack

         15          of storm drains on the top section of the road.

                     Some of that run off gets converted off to the side

         16          and freezes during the wintertime and there's these

                     springs that pop up different times of the year.  I

         17          think that that certainly has to be extended to

                     cover that entire road.  The traffic I noticed too

         18          that the road looks narrower than the road should

                     be over there.  I can see very clearly if cars are

         19          parked on both sides and access is limited.  Right

                     down to the intersection to Mill Court should be

         20          included.  I also have another question, we have

                     some technology over here, I'm going it use it.  In

         21          the upper section of the -- point to the top of

                     Mill Court there's a section where there's a round

         22          road that is going to go in, there's going to be

                     some blasting there soon because I noticed some

         23          very large ledge rock, the loop.  There's blasting

                     and that's covered in the scope.  It looked to me

         24          like -- for you to do what you wanted to place that

                     road looks like you will need to do some blasting.

         25                 MR. STEINMETZ:     That can be assessed and
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          2          discussed in the EIS

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other questions

          3          from the board?

                            MS. TODD:     On the west side of the

          4          property where we have a lot of steep slopes, this

                     was the point where we stopped and talked a lot

          5          about drainage on the site visit and down below

                     that is Mountain View and Trolley.  I would like to

          6          see an analysis of drainage on that side of the

                     property because I think that right now there are a

          7          number of lots proposed on that side.

                            MR. FOLEY:     In fact, on the drainage

          8          issue, I think I had asked Ed Vergano earlier on

                     about the possibility of some kind of a full

          9          drainage study for the quadrant, at least most of

                     the quadrant on that drainage basin getting down as

         10          Susan just said, towards definitely Mountain View,

                     towards Trolley, possibly from the side, I forget

         11          which direction of Wild Birch, that it drains

                     possibly towards Mountain View and Trolley, both

         12          sides of Trolley going even towards South Mill

                     Road.  I would think that the town would look into

         13          that whether that has to be in the scope.  Again, I

                     mentioned the Raymond Keyes study from 10 years ago

         14          and there was a letter which I'm sure is entered in

                     the record of September 20th from Nicole Curreri

         15          from Trolley Road who had spoken at a previous

                     meeting, and she details not only the drainage

         16          issues, but the traffic and mentions the Raymond

                     Keyes study and includes part of it, as far as the

         17          accident surveillance going back to June of '85 to

                     September '94 update and also her own drainage, and

         18          I appreciate that.  I hope staff will look at that.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:    Before you move off

         19          drainage, Mr. Foley, and I hope you don't mind the

                     interruption, we did spend a significant amount of

         20          time talking about drainage and we were stopped in

                     one particular point of the site and engaged in a

         21          discussion about it.  I'm aware from prior meetings

                     that I've attended where this issue of Trolley Road

         22          has come up as an issue that the town is dealing

                     with and your professional staff is dealing with,

         23          I'm assuming, Ed, that you have data information

                     that you have access to that predates this

         24          application.  It would be very useful to us if the

                     town would share whatever empirical data, studies,

         25          and information that you have and let us look at

          1                 PB 13-05 KIRQUEL DEVELOPMENT LIMITED            42

          2          that.  Those of us that attended the site walk

                     knows that Mr. Cronin says there's 2 ways to look

          3          at this.  He starts that his engineering would be

                     such that there is no exacerbation or aggravation

          4          of off site run off.  We are not going to increase

                     any water going off site.  Having said that, we

          5          might be able to assist the town and other off site

                     areas with mitigation of storm water based upon how

          6          we address our own storm water.  There's 2 ways to

                     do it.  One is to deal with things entirely on our

          7          site with certain things that we can install on our

                     lots, another is to look at things off site.

          8          Without knowing exactly what the town has off site,

                     is proposing off site and how we might contribute

          9          to it, we are working at odds and we don't want to

                     do that.  So whatever information you can share

         10          with us I'm sure Tim Cronin's office and our

                     development team will take into account and we can

         11          come back to you with an intelligent response,

                     whether we want to worry about our own site and

         12          make sure that we are not creating a worse or

                     aggravated situation off site or maybe we can

         13          suggest something that we can work in conjunction

                     with the town.

         14                 MS. TODD:     When I was poking around down

                     there after the site visit, there are streams that

         15          come out from your property and drainage areas.  I

                     would like to see not just numbers, but locations,

         16          where these streams are and where they are going.

                     That's what's going to be impacted.

         17                 MR. FOLEY:     There are unclassified

                     streams in that whole general area.

         18                 MS. TODD:     And you can tell they get a

                     lot of flow because the sides are scraped free.

         19                 MR. FOLEY:     2 other quick things.  The

                     intersections, there's a note from Raymond Keyes

         20          Associates, October 3rd, but they are representing

                     Kirquel I assume.  I don't totally agree with what

         21          they are saying.  I was the one that -- I wasn't

                     the only one, that asked that Mountain View, South

         22          Hill and I asked about Old Oregon be included in

                     the intersection study.  I don't understand the

         23          rational if the first 4 are included and what staff

                     added the additional 3, that the other 3 that the

         24          public brought up and the board, at least I did,

                     wouldn't matter.  I feel they do.  I live in that

         25          area and if you came out of your development and
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          2          came down Mill Court, if that's the only way out,

                     you don't necessarily have to traverse some of

          3          these intersections.  I'm saying that -- there's

                     even another one left out, but I'd like to see

          4          South Hill, Mountain View.  I think Stone Hill is

                     left out.  South Hill, Mountain View and Old Oregon

          5          addressed.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     If we can address that.

          6          We asked a representative of TRC to attend this

                     evening to address just that issue.  We did prepare

          7          and submit a memo with some comments.  If we can

                     address that hopefully we can nail down the correct

          8          intersections required in the empirical study.

                            MR. CASTANOLI:     I'm Luigi Castanoli.  I'm

          9          with Raymond Keyes Associates.  I wanted to talk

                     about the 2 items on the letter that was submitted

         10          to your attention.  Specifically regarding the 4

                     original study locations brought up in the study

         11          for the scope -- draft scope DEIS and additional 3

                     locations added by the town staff, essentially

         12          McCarthur Boulevard, Trolley Road and Oregon Road,

                     and last three, 8, 9 and 10 locations on the letter

         13          which were discussed a couple weeks ago at the

                     hearing, and essentially based upon our review,

         14          extensive review of the network of the immediate

                     vicinity of the proposed development, we feel that

         15          the first 7 study locations, the 4 original

                     locations contained in the draft scope of the DEIS

         16          and the 3 additional locations along Red Mill Road,

                     proposed by the town staff would adequately analyze

         17          the existing and future traffic conditions once the

                     enrollment is constructed.  Given the nature of the

         18          other 3 locations, specifically South Hill Road and

                     Mountain View Road where it almost acts like a dead

         19          end road where there's limited amount of traffic

                     coming out to Red Mill Road, we feel that analyzing

         20          those 7 locations would encompass any traffic

                     impacts, if any, along Red Mill Road.

         21                 MR. FOLEY:     Can I ask you, Old Oregon

                     Road, what type of road is that?  You said you

         22          studied those streets.

                            MR. CASTANOLI:     Actually I drove down

         23          that road tonight just to have another look at it.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Did you drive back on it?

         24                 MR. CASTANOLI:     Unfortunately not.

                            MR. FOLEY:     You know it's a one-way road?

         25                 MR. CASTANOLI:     Yes.
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          2                 MR. FOLEY:     Are you taking into account

                     the traffic that comes out of Putnam Valley in the

          3          morning?

                            MR. CASTANOLI:     The traffic already on

          4          the roadway system and the people are still going

                     to be traveling along that roadway and making their

          5          lefts or rights onto Red Mill Road.  If you drive

                     down that road it's not exactly a major

          6          thoroughfare in the sense it's very windy and very

                     narrow.  You have cars parked -- (interrupted)

          7                 MR. FOLEY:     Which road?

                            MR. CASTANOLI:     Old Oregon Road.

          8                 MR. FOLEY:     It's a one-way straight road

                     flat, there's no curves.

          9                 MR. CASTANOLI:     I meant to say that it's

                     not exactly -- how should I say, I would say --

         10          (interrupted)

                            MR. FOLEY:     When I came here tonight to

         11          the meeting at the traffic light, of the 6 cars

                     that had a green light coming off Putnam Valley

         12          crossing in front of me, I was at Lockwood and

                     Oregon.  5 of the 6 went onto Old Oregon Road, one

         13          turned left on Lockwood and they worked their way

                     up towards Strawberry, Rt. 6, points east.  Old

         14          Oregon Road is a pretty well-traveled road,

                     particularly in the morning and late afternoon.

         15          That's why I have been urging that the Raymond

                     Keyes Study be incorporated and looked at in this

         16          scope.  South Hill Road takes traffic out, I

                     believe, from the other end of Trolley Road and I'm

         17          not sure if there is a connection to Wild Birch

                     Farms from South Hill.  Mountain View Road other

         18          people who live on it spoke on that issue.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:    My client has indicated in

         19          light of the comments that you raised on the site

                     walk, and Luigi was not with us on the site walk,

         20          despite the fact our traffic engineer feels it is

                     not necessary to study these 3 additional

         21          intersections, Kirquel will certainly study those

                     intersections, provide you with the data that you

         22          are looking for and we will all analyze this and

                     make sure all of the appropriate mitigation is

         23          being proposed, so we accept those intersections.

                            MR. FOLEY:     There was letters about

         24          affordable housing, testimony of letters from 2

                     organizations which I did ask the applicant before

         25          the site walk what the meaning of that was and
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          2          their hopes, whatever, have some affordable units.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     We are certainly prepared

          3          to proceed with an appropriate percentage, probably

                     10 percent affordable as we said on the site walk.

          4          As we did on other projects with the town we

                     anticipate to work with the town to achieve fair

          5          affordable housing on the site.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Anything else we want

          6          to mention publicly to put in the scoping document?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Only during the work

          7          session we had a discussion about the alternatives,

                     so I'm not sure if the applicant has anything else

          8          to add concerning their view of the alternatives?

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     It's not necessarily the

          9          alternatives, Ken, but I think it might be on that

                     section.  Before we get to some comments that I

         10          think Fred has and before we leave traffic

                     altogether, there was a request that you made, and

         11          these are my terms, that we layer our information

                     onto the Edwards & Kelsey model or allow the

         12          Edwards & Kelsey model to take into account our

                     development.  It's my understanding having

         13          conferred with our team that Edwards & Kelsey when

                     they did the sustainable development already looked

         14          at this site with this site built out at this

                     density.  Having said that, if you still want us to

         15          work with Edwards & Kelsey and do this additional

                     analysis, although we think it's been done already,

         16          we will do it.  We would simply ask that in light

                     of the fact it appears there is a report that did

         17          this, if we are going to do it again to double

                     check it, that it be set at some reasonable cap so

         18          we are not signing away of license to restudy

                     everything that has already been studied.  We have

         19          a cap in mind that we are prepared to contribute

                     for Edwards & Kelsey.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You guys need to work

                     it out?

         21                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     That's currently in the

                     scope and we would like to see it remain.

         22                 MR. STEINMETZ:     What I'm saying, Ken, is

                     we are not going to object as long as we can set a

         23          reasonable cap on it because we think the

                     information has been examined by Edwards & Kelsey.

         24          Their own report shows they studied this site as a

                     developed site.  If you all in your professional

         25          opinion think we need to go back to them again, go
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          2          ahead and do it.  We think that they should be able

                     to do whatever empirical study you are requesting

          3          within a range of $3,000 to $5,000 additional

                     consultant time.  Is that acceptable?

          4                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     We appreciate that.  On

          5          alternatives, we do have something else on

                     alternatives.

          6                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     I was going to

                     ask -- I sat in on the work session and I took some

          7          notes, but I was unclear as to how things would be

                     worded, so if we can go over those in particular.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     What do you think we

                     said?

          9                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     I think you struck

                     item number E.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     That sounds right.

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     And modified the

         11          item B to indicate there would be a conventional

                     subdivision with no lot disturbance to wetlands,

         12          wetland buffers or steep slopes.

                            MR. KLINE:     I think we struck E if the

         13          conclusion on B were a number fairly close to E.

                     That's what we did.  In other words, if you did the

         14          analysis on B and it came out to 15 would be the

                     number, then I think we felt there would be no need

         15          to do 13.

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     A number was just

         16          struck.

                            MR. KLINE:     We didn't strike E if I

         17          recall what we discussed.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     We are looking for a

         18          number on B.

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     What I would

         19          anticipate in the EIS -- will present what can

                     happen with those limitations and to throw out a

         20          number now is premature, I can't come up with it.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Can you come up with a

         21          number by the next meeting?  Is it possible to look

                     at that before the next meeting?

         22                 MR. KLINE:     It occurred to me if we go

                     down that sort of content maybe we should throw on

         23          as well and not having any dead end road exceeding

                     500 feet.  If you have a second way out that won't

         24          be an issue at all.  If you are only proposing one

                     access for the bulk of this property and it's going

         25          to have a dead end -- (interrupted)
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          2                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     Right now our

                     proposal is to extend a dead end to another circle.

          3          I think we can't meet that with out current

                     proposal.

          4                 MR. KLINE:     Because you are already over?

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     We are working

          5          with Mill Court which is already a dead end road.

                     We wanted to get some feedback from you which I

          6          think we did as far as options for access, but I

                     think we are still looking at dead end streets,

          7          maybe more than one.  Limitation of 500 feet puts

                     us in a very tough position.

          8                 MR. KLINE:     That's a fair point.

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     The limitations on

          9          the property from this map that the wetlands,

                     wetland buffers take up a significant portion of

         10          property.  We are trying to stay off those now.  We

                     will do a better job getting out of those and might

         11          lose some lots in the process, I don't know how

                     many.  I think we can do that and address your

         12          access concerns and our interests in having a

                     viable project.

         13                 MR. STEINMETZ:     Let me dove tail on that.

                     Those of us on the site walk talked about this a

         14          little bit with Councilwoman Lindau.  There is an

                     alternative proposed to study a cluster and I think

         15          it would be very useful at this stage, Mr.

                     Chairman, if you and your board would give us some

         16          feedback.  You have all had an opportunity now to

                     tour the site.  You have already seen preliminary

         17          information that we have been able to share with

                     you.  My client is prepared to proceed with a

         18          cluster design.  Obviously we can't do that unless

                     the town board authorizes you to approve a cluster.

         19          We don't want to go to the town board and explore

                     that without your endorsement.  If at this point

         20          your board thinks a cluster would be an improvement

                     in terms of protecting open space areas, sensitive

         21          areas, preserving scenic vistas, which is the

                     fundamental purpose of statutory -- for a cluster,

         22          we are happy to do that, but we need to hear from

                     you that your board is interested in adopting our

         23          primary or base plan.  We'll go right to the town

                     board and see whether they authorize you.  We would

         24          rather go to the town board obviously with

                     something from you that says we think this is a

         25          good site to do this on.  Otherwise we are prepared
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          2          to go with a conventional layout and we think we

                     can achieve a conventional layout.  Having toured

          3          the site it's not what was originally made out to

                     be.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Your preference is for

                     a cluster, your client's preference?

          5                 MR. STEINMETZ:     We really can go either

                     way on that, Mr. Chairman.  I don't know if we have

          6          a firm preference to go one or the other.  I think

                     it's clearly my client's preference, Mr. Chairman,

          7          to preserve the density to the extent that he can

                     within reason.  I believe that he can achieve that

          8          more easily with you and your board with a cluster

                     alternative.  There are ways to do it with the

          9          conventional, but it will take more effort.  That's

                     what you are there for and that's why we need some

         10          input.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We did discuss this at

         11          the work session.  Our perspective, the board likes

                     to review as many alternatives as possible and

         12          certainly a cluster is an alternative that we would

                     like to review as well and I don't think we have

         13          any issue going to the town board asking for that

                     vote.

         14                 MR. STEINMETZ:     Would you prefer that the

                     cluster be the primary or preferred alternative,

         15          the base plan?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Would you prepare a

         16          cluster in accordance with what the other

                     alternative be with no disturbances to wetlands,

         17          wetland buffers or steep slopes?

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     The only thing I would

         18          ask the development team, Tim and Fred primarily,

                     having walked Mill Court and the entry into the

         19          site and having seen it, what was at least appeared

                     to me to be high and dry, we were told that that

         20          area was considered -- there was a small pocket of

                     what Bruce Donohue classified as a wetland and a

         21          small pocket of wetland buffer.  Realistically you

                     can't get into the site without some impact.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     There are other means

                     of entrance to the site.  Amherst Way.

         23                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     The only access to

                     a public road is from Mill Court without crossing a

         24          wetland or significant slopes.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     Having said that, the

         25          design -- and we spend a lot of time on our site
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          2          walk, I know some of you went out on that earlier

                     aborted site walk, but we spent a lot of time

          3          looking at that area as we come in and we have made

                     great strides in trying to minimize the wetland and

          4          wetland buffer, including the driveway and lots, so

                     I'd rather be candid with you, Mr. Chairman.  I

          5          don't think a complete avoidance is a realistic

                     alternative.  A maximum avoidance we are prepared

          6          to study and I think the cluster gives us that

                     flexibility.

          7                 MR. VERGANO:     We have to be careful that

                     we are following the proper procedure here.  The

          8          very first question that needs to be answered is

                     what is a reasonable lot count?  I think we are

          9          very early in the process.  I think it's virtually

                     impossible to establish what is a reasonable lot

         10          count at this point.  When you go for a cluster

                     approval you have an established lot count and that

         11          really can't happen until you are really into the

                     DEIS process.  That's what we have done in the

         12          past.  For example, Emery Ridge, we brought that

                     through the DEIS process before we went for the

         13          cluster approval from the town board.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     We definitely had our lot

         14          count before we went there, right.  We are not

                     looking for cluster approval, we are looking for

         15          authorization.

                            MR. FOLEY:     It may be too soon to ask the

         16          town board that until we see the count that we

                     have.  We are not ruling out cluster as an

         17          alternative.

                            MR. KLINE:     I'd like to see the answer to

         18          be the alternative of a conventional plan with no

                     or maybe an understanding that it's going to have

         19          to be some minimal to get in there disturbance to

                     wetland and wetland buffers and steep slopes.  I

         20          think that will help engage in what's an

                     appropriate lot count if we are going to seek the

         21          cluster route.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     That's fine.  The only

         22          philosophical observation I'm going to make is that

                     other municipalities do this differently rather

         23          than having the applicant spending a lot of time,

                     money and effort studying a cluster alternative

         24          without knowing whether the legislative board is

                     going to authorize under 281 clustering, oftentimes

         25          we are sent out to determine if the town board will
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          2          give you that legislative authority or invoke their

                     authority to give you that flexibility and then we

          3          go about doing the studies.  Here what you are

                     asking us to do, and we are ready to do it, we are

          4          ready to study a cluster alternative that you don't

                     have the legal authority to grant.  What I'm

          5          suggesting is there's nothing improper in going to

                     your town board at this stage and saying, as

          6          Councilwoman Lindau asked me during the site walk,

                     do you think a cluster would make sense on this

          7          site?  Are you willing to give your planning board

                     the flexibility to study it?  Nobody is asking for

          8          anything at the inception of this project.  But I'd

                     hate to have my client as well as your staff and

          9          your board looking at a cluster when you have no

                     authority to study a cluster.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We have been around a

                     long time, David, you and I, and I don't think

         11          there's ever been an issue where we asked for a

                     cluster and authority and the town board has not

         12          granted it.  It's just another tool for us.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     There's one.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Which one?

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     Is Val still here?

         14          Harbor Landing.  Steve, I got you on that one.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All right.

         15                 MR. STEINMETZ:     Let the record reflect

                     that.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Harbor Landing.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     You guys firmly endorsed

         17          that.

                            MR. KLARL:     They would do a letter to the

         18          town board asking that the town board consider a

                     cluster, but not also putting the spin behind it,

         19          that's the primary plan this board wants to see.

                     Just to give us another alternative to look at, not

         20          including the push behind it.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     That would be

         21          appreciated.  Thank you.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Where do we stand back to

         22          Ivan's question on B?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     So that means off of

         23          Lexington Avenue there would be a clustering that

                     would take place in those small pockets?

         24                 MR. STEINMETZ:      Possibly.  We don't know

                     whether we would use that as an area for clustering

         25          or we would leave that alone.  We have to study
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          2          that.  There's other areas on site where we can

                     make better use of the land with the clustering.

          3                 MR. KLINE:     If the bottom of those 2 on

                     Lexington, a clustering, almost like a townhouse

          4          set up would fit in in the surrounding area rather

                     than just sticking one big lot in there.

          5                 MR. STEINMETZ:     We are certainly prepared

                     to examine that.

          6                 MR. FOLEY:     The 2 lots across from West

                     Road, the flat area as opposed to the other 3 near

          7          Franciscan or Red Mill where there's a steep slope.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     If we didn't say this

          8          already, for those board members that didn't have

                     an opportunity to go out with us this past weekend,

          9          if there's anybody who wants to go out, we are

                     happy to do it again to make sure.  This is a site

         10          that I think if you see it, it's a little different

                     than it may otherwise appear simply on paper.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Anything

                     else on alternatives?

         12                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:    When I went through

                     this today, earlier today, I thought items C and D

         13          which calls for cluster alternative and D as a

                     combination of cluster and conventional are

         14          essentially the same alternative unless there's

                     something different that you see about that.  It

         15          was just presented to -- (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I guess D is what I

         16          was referring to.  Is it possible that along

                     Lexington you might consider some conventional

         17          houses versus clustering on the rest of the

                     project?

         18                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     Versus clustering

                     the entire project.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     There may be some

                     areas where you want to stick a home or 2 under

         20          conventional arrangement rather than clustering.  I

                     think that's what it addresses.

         21                 MR. FOLEY:     Where are we going?  Are we

                     dropping E or keeping it in or dropping E and

         22          clarifying D?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I think the

         23          expectation is that D, if you look at the map,

                     which may eliminate half of the property in terms

         24          of not impacting wetlands, wetlands buffers or

                     steep slopes which are defined as 15 percent, that

         25          looks like that is probably half the property, so

          1                 PB 13-05 KIRQUEL DEVELOPMENT LIMITED            52

          2          simple math would seem to indicate that we may be

                     looking at a conventional 13ish alternative.

          3                 MR. FOLEY:     The proviso on B would be no

                     disturbance to wetlands, wetlands buffers and

          4          slopes?

                            MR. KLINE:     I think it's got to be as

          5          David said, the minimum amount to get in there when

                     looking at this, it would defeat the purpose --

          6          (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Let's see with the

          7          exception of an entrance road, with the exception

                     of a road to enter the property, that does not mean

          8          driveways and other types of roadways.

                            MR. KLARL:     I think that meets what your

          9          intent is, yes.

                            MR. FOLEY:     The permits would have to

         10          come just in the case of an entrance road.

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     Off of Mill Court,

         11          correct.

                            MR. KLINE:     I would interpret that to

         12          mean that you could get in and then turn right to

                     get to that area there, but you couldn't come in

         13          and turn left because then you would be just

                     running extra lots across the wetlands and wetland

         14          buffer.  In other words, the minimum you would need

                     would be something to get in to head to the right

         15          or to your left now.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Right.

         16                 MR. FOLEY:     That's up on Lexington across

                     on West Road?

         17                 MR. KLINE:     No, in the main area.  If you

                     came in from Mill and turn towards the right.

         18                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Under the alternative

                     discussion were we going to talk about alternative

         19          access points?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     One of them is off the

         20          table because Amherst is a private road.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Since the applicant has

         21          talked with Amherst and Wild Birch Farm homeowners

                     and the president of that group or whatever who

         22          spoke at the last meeting eluded to the fact that,

                     I think what he was saying, since they are private

         23          roads and they have to maintain them, this is

                     probably a question for Ed, you seem to be saying

         24          unless the town wanted to -- I don't know whether

                     he meant take that road over or what, but that

         25          seemed to be implied or seemed to be at least up
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          2          for discussion.  Is that something -- if Amherst

                     can be entertained as an alternative or a second

          3          entrance/exit.

                            MR. VERGANO:     You mean hypothetically if

          4          it was taken over?

                            MR. FOLEY:     Yes.  Is that doable?

          5                 MR. VERGANO:     It's certainly possible.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Should we rule it out right

          6          now on the grounds that it's a private road?

                            MR. VERGANO:     I don't think that's

          7          necessary to rule it out.

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     Mr. Chairman, we

          8          are willing to look into that further and certainly

                     present something in the EIS to discuss if there

          9          are options for that.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     What we are sort of

         10          saying is under B there may be some sub B's.

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     Or add another

         11          one, alternate plan with 2 or 3 access points.

                     That's kind of what you were talking about.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     There may be one with

                     1, there may be 1 with 2 or 3.

         13                 MR. FOLEY:     One last thing.  Maybe it

                     came up in the scope or at the last meeting,

         14          preservation of existing stone walls.  I don't know

                     if it's in here under page 15.  Existing historic

         15          and archaeological resources, but I'd like to see

                     it more specific in the scope.

         16                 MR. STEINMETZ:     As we go further in the

                     process and we have walked along some magnificent

         17          stone walls, as we go further into the process and

                     we can preserve the stone walls and incorporate

         18          them in the design, we certainly would like to do

                     that.  There are inevitably going to be places

         19          where some of those walls are going to have to be

                     severed.  We can work with many of the stone walls

         20          that are on that site.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other comments?

         21          If not, Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:     Mr. Chairman, I move we close

         22          the public hearing and set a comment period or

                     leave the comment period open to October 17th.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Written comments?

                            MR. KLINE:     Yes.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                            MR. FOLEY:     Second.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All
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          2          in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.

                     Next meeting we will be here with the hopeful final

          4          draft of the scope that we can adopt.  October

                     17th.  Our last public hearing of the evening is a

          5          new public hearing.  APPLICATION OF KEITH AND

                     KIMBERLY KOSKI AND ERIC KOSKI FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT

          6          APPROVAL FOR A SUBDIVISION/LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT WITH

                     NO NEW BUILDING LOTS CREATED FOR 2 LOTS LOCATED ON

          7          THE SOUTH SIDE OF MAPLE AVENUE APPROXIMATELY 1,200

                     FEET WEST OF LAFAYETTE AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING

          8          ENTITLED "LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT MAP PREPARED FOR

                     KEITH KOSKI AND ERIC KOSKI" PREPARED BY BADEY &

          9          WATSON SURVEYING & ENGINEERING, PC, DATED AUGUST

                     24, 2005.  Mr. Zutt, good evening.

         10                 MR. ZUTT:     Good evening.  This is a

                     request for permission to move the boundary line

         11          between the lot that I've outlined in blue and the

                     lot that I've outlined in green.  Mr. Keith Koski

         12          seated here owns the green lot with his wife and

                     the blue lot with his brother.  What he wants to do

         13          is move this blue line from here to here thus

                     doubling the size of the lot which he and his wife

         14          live and leaving the remainder to he and his

                     brother.  The only reason it's treated as a

         15          subdivision because the amount of land being

                     transferred exceeds 20 percent of the existing lot,

         16          no new lots proposed.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any comment on this

         17          lot line adjustment?  Staff?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes, one comment we have.

         18          Is it possible with regard to the smaller lot that

                     you are increasing that to approximately 30,000

         19          square feet, is it possible to make that conforming

                     to the R40 zone and make it 40,000 square feet?

         20                 MR. ZUTT:     I guess it's theoretically

                     possible, Ken.  The number of improvements on the

         21          adjacent property might wind up being a problem in

                     impediment.  There's a frame barn and a storage

         22          area and some improved lawn area that would wind up

                     being transferred over.

         23                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     What about to the left?

                            MR. ZUTT:     We probably could take a small

         24          piece of that and make it a little bit bigger.  We

                     could probably do that.  I don't know how much more

         25          we would be able to grab there without taking a

          1                            PB 19-05 KOSKI                       55

          2          piece of the storage area pertinent to the next

                     lot.  We might be able to pick up a few thousand

          3          more square feet there.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     I mean, of course, if

          4          you're not able to provide the 40,000 square feet

                     then this will also require a variance to the

          5          zoning board consistent with the board's action on

                     lot line adjustment.

          6                 MR. ZUTT:     Even though we are making it

                     bigger?

          7                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes.  You are changing a

                     nonconforming status of a lot that's undersized

          8          now.  It's been our practice if this doesn't meet

                     the full requirement of the zoning code technically

          9          the zoning board has got to allow it.

                            MR. ZUTT:     I see.  We can take a stab at

         10          it.  We could take a shot at it.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     See if you can come up

         11          with 40,000.  I mean, if you can't and there's a

                     problem with it then the board will consider that.

         12                 MR. ZUTT:     The alternative would be to

                     require the obtainment of a variance in order to

         13          approve the lot under 40,000 square feet.  We will

                     go back and sharpen our pencil.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:    You want to leave this

                     open now?

         15                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     We can go either way with

                     that.  What would the applicant prefer?

         16                 MR. ZUTT:     We just assume close the

                     hearing and let us see if we come up with a

         17          conforming configuration and if we can we will

                     bring that in.  If not, we will do the best we can

         18          and you can condition the approval on a variance.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Does that mean you will

         19          need extra time if you can't work this out in the

                     next 62 days?

         20                 MR. ZUTT:     Yes, of course.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Miss Taylor?

         21                 MS. TAYLOR:     Mr. Chairman, I move we

                     close this public hearing and reserve decision.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MS. TODD:     Second.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

                     in favor?

         24                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  All right,

         25          onto old business.  APPLICATION 6 OF MICHAEL
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          2          AMERICO FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND A STEEP

                     SLOPE PERMIT FOR A 2 LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION OF A

          3          38,649 SQUARE FOOT LOT LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF

                     DUTCH STREET, APPROXIMATELY 1,700 FEET SOUTH OF

          4          ROUTE 9A AS SHOWN ON A 2 PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

                     ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY PLAT PREPARED FOR MICHAEL

          5          AMERICO" PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E.,

                     LATEST REVISION DATED APRIL 4, 2005.  Good evening,

          6          Ralph.  You gave us a new plan?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     There were 3 items

          7          that you wanted us to check on from the last

                     meeting.  First one we were able to show the house

          8          moved 4 feet closer.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Is that all it was, 4

          9          feet?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     Yes, that's all we can

         10          do.  Second is it possible to get rid of the stone

                     wall on the left side of the driveway and I said we

         11          could do that with a temporary grading easement.

                     However, there's a 30-inch tulip tree there that we

         12          still would want to, I guess at this point,

                     preserve so there may be a need for a tree well

         13          around that tree.  For the most part the wall can

                     be eliminated by grading.  I think that's

         14          principally what we were asked to do.  I think the

                     other thing was you wanted the amount of steep

         15          slope disturbance and we computed that and sent

                     that in, 0.14 acres of steep slope disturbance.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Okay.  Ivan, did you

                     have some comments you wanted to make on this?

         17                 MR. KLINE:     I had some -- I still have

                     some concerns about this subdivision because I

         18          believe it's going to have adverse impacts and the

                     potential for serious adverse impacts on the

         19          adjoining parcel and it's a very difficult site and

                     I'm not sure it warrants any disturbance of slopes

         20          just to enable this subdivision to occur.  This may

                     be an example of a parcel even though it has the

         21          physical sides it's just not properly

                     subdivideable.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other comments

                     from the board?  Staff?

         23                 MR. FOLEY:     What Ivan just said, as I

                     look at this, I was at the site visit awhile back.

         24          It's a very tight squeeze here.

                            MR. VERGANO:     Ralph, is it accurate to

         25          say there is no other place for the septic field in
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          2          where it's shown?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     Yes.  That's the only

          3          area on the site to get the septic system.

                            MR. VERGANO:     What's the footprint of the

          4          house by the way?  I don't see the dimensions on

                     the plan.

          5                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     I don't have the

                     dimensions, but it's approximately the same size as

          6          the existing house if that puts it in context.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     What's the zoning

          7          here?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     R15.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other comments?

                     Ken, Ed, anything else?

          9                 MR. VERGANO:     Ralph, the house couldn't

                     be -- if you were to maybe propose a house that's

         10          not quite as deep and move it in the southerly

                     direction, direct southerly direction maybe

         11          parallel to the septic field or so, is it possible

                     to get the house maybe another 20 feet closer to

         12          the road?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     Well, you have to

         13          remember in that area there's a rock -- we

                     identified the rock outcrops so that was a

         14          consideration in locating the house, but the rock

                     outcrops, the house would sort of straddle the rock

         15          outcrops.  Again, my theory is the planning board

                     is not exactly approving the exact location of this

         16          house because we don't have house plans at this

                     point.  I think this shows a general disturbance,

         17          the amount of disturbance.  I think when we do the

                     site plan for the house maybe that could be looked

         18          at, but since we don't know whether -- what house

                     we are building here, it's kind of a pointless

         19          exercise to moving the house around.  We can come

                     back later and put it in a different place.

         20                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     You are saying you can

                     move it forward because of the existing

         21          outcroppings?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     On the plans that you

         22          have we identified by hatching the rock outcrops.

                            MR. FOLEY:     I'm looking at the

         23          preliminary plat plan from October 4th where

                     there's an existing stone wall in the front halfway

         24          up the property that you are proposing to remove.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     That's right.  That

         25          was removed because you asked me to move the house
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          2          forward and that caused that removal of that stone

                     wall.

          3                 MR. FOLEY:     So this plan here of October

                     4th, the location of the house is not the house

          4          moved forward?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     On the October 4th

          5          it's been moved forward 4 feet from the previous

                     plan you have which might have been April 4th or

          6          so.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     April 4th.

          7                 MR. FOLEY:      I don't see where the rock

                     outcroppings are that would block moving it further

          8          forward?  Are you talking about the ledges?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     These dark strips,

          9          those are the rock outcrops.

                            MR. FOLEY:     One ends up behind it and the

         10          other one is just skirting the western side of the

                     house.

         11                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     I can move this house

                     in an infinite number of possibilities.  This is

         12          the one that's most probable for the site.  There's

                     also an issue that we don't really want to move the

         13          house all the way over.  Why would we want to move

                     the house all the way to one side of the lot?  We

         14          don't want to be 10 feet from the side of the lot.

                            MR. FOLEY:     There's no other houses in

         15          that neighborhood that are that close with the side

                     yard?

         16                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     I don't know.  I

                     haven't done a survey of every house in that

         17          neighborhood.  When you have a zone in town of R15

                     you are so used to looking at 1-acre lots and

         18          2-acre lots, this is what an R15 lot looks like.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other comments?

         19          Susan?

                            MS. TODD:     I make a motion we refer this

         20          application back to staff for a resolution.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

         21                 MR. FOLEY:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

         22          in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         23                 Next item, PB 4-04.  APPLICATION OF NICHOLAS

                     AND DIANE LISCIA FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND

         24          A STEEP SLOPE PERMIT FOR A 2 LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION

                     OF 1.931 ACRES LOCATED AT THE NORTH END OF

         25          STONEFIELD COURT AS SHOWN ON A 2 PAGE SET OF
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          2          DRAWINGS ENTITLED "MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR

                     NICHOLAS AND DIANE LISCIA" PREPARED BY TIMOTHY

          3          CRONIN, III, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED JULY 19TH,

                     2005 (SEE PRIOR PB 3-96).  Good evening.

          4                 MR. SCHWARTZ:     Good evening, Mr.

                     Chairman, members of the board, Brad Schwartz from

          5          Zarin & Steinmetz.  We represent the Liscias.

                     David Steinmetz is also here tonight as is Tim

          6          Cronin, our professional engineer and Nick and

                     Diane Liscia.  We are here tonight to answer any

          7          questions the board has with regard to this

                     application.  I also received and reviewed a copy

          8          of the memorandum issued by your staff, Mr. Vergano

                     and Mr. Verschoor, dated October 4th, 2005.  We

          9          received this tonight upon attending the work

                     session.  Just a couple quick points I'd like to

         10          address up front.  First, I'd like to stress this

                     application is a stand-alone application that must

         11          be judged on its own merits.  At the last board

                     meeting the board concluded that the Liscias have

         12          the right to process this application, it's a

                     subdividable lot and meets the bulk zoning

         13          regulations.  Throughout this memorandum this is

                     referred to sort of as the 13th lot and that refers

         14          the old original Stonefield Farm subdivision

                     review.  I think I certainly understand what the

         15          memo implies with the 13th lot, but technically

                     this is not the 13th lot going back to 1997, this

         16          is a new lot in 2005 that must be judged on its own

                     merits.  Number 2, a major environmental issued

         17          that was raised during this review was with respect

                     to drainage.  Tim Cronin has provided the board

         18          with their drainage study and analyses that shows

                     the impacts would be mitigated and, in fact, a peek

         19          rate of run off would be reduced as a result of our

                     plan.  There's no competing analyses provided to

         20          the board or in the record that would support a

                     contrary conclusion.  Third, with respect to

         21          community character and visual impacts which is

                     noted in paragraph 2 of this October 4th memo

         22          there's a concern about screening from the Daley's

                     lot and Tierney's lot and after receiving this memo

         23          and talking to Mr. Cronin, the Liscias are prepared

                     to go back and offer vegetative buffering or

         24          mitigation such that views from the Daley's lot,

                     Tierney lot to the proposed residence would be

         25          screened to the extent practicable.  The screening
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          2          would be on the proposed lot.  Again, it would be

                     vegetation that would work to screen views from

          3          Tierney and Daley to the extent that we can and we

                     will be able to provide that at the next meeting if

          4          that was acceptable to the board.  That's all I

                     have.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I guess we still go

                     back to this issue that perhaps the configuration

          6          of the existing 12-lot subdivision would have been

                     different had there been any 13th lot proposed in

          7          the original subdivision and I'm having a hard time

                     getting around that, putting in this new lot while

          8          perfectly within the right for someone to come and

                     present an application to this board, no one is

          9          taking that away from the applicant, but

                     nevertheless within the context of what came for

         10          and the planning that went into that subdivision,

                     this fundamentally changes what was done earlier or

         11          we would have done something different had there

                     been a different configuration proposed.  That's my

         12          threshold issue that I still have a hard time

                     getting through.

         13                 MR. SCHWARTZ:     This configuration would

                     suggest the fact that since this is a 2-acre

         14          property that is subdividable, this area here if

                     you put a house here again sort of conforms to the

         15          semi-circle that would be along Stonefield Court,

                     so it's within the keeping of the character of the

         16          12 lots that were approved back in 1997.  This

                     wouldn't be, in other words, throwing off the

         17          layouts of the lot.  It wouldn't be causing

                     significant visual impacts.  With all due respect,

         18          it would fit in within the layout of the lots

                     improved in our bill.

         19                 MS. TODD:     Except for the fact that it's

                     edged by driveways on either side.  The house that

         20          would have driveways right next to it on either

                     side.  I went and visited again on Sunday when we

         21          were out at the Kirquel development and tried to

                     really imagine that house there and I think it

         22          would be -- it would detract from the visual impact

                     of the subdivision as it stands now.

         23                 MR. SCHWARTZ:     Lots 8 and 9 if you look

                     on the plan, I'm looking at the Stonefield Court

         24          vicinity plan, there are currently driveways, lots

                     8 and 9, even lots 3 and 4 to a lesser extent, but

         25          are still very close together.
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          2                 MS. TODD:     The lot line.  I'm talking

                     about those driveways go right along either side of

          3          the lot line in front and in back of the house and

                     that doesn't occur anywhere else in the

          4          subdivision.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Your comparison of the other

          5          sites of the other homes that are there, even at

                     the first site visit it was very clear there was a

          6          fire hydrant placed there which gives the

                     impression that the subdivision was completed.

          7                 MR. CRONIN:     Getting back to the

                     driveways, the driveways are in existing condition.

          8          If the house is constructed on this lot here, the

                     person -- if one was to be damaged would be the

          9          owner of this house because of the proximity of

                     this house, this proposed house to the driveways

         10          and certainly that's a consideration someone buying

                     this house would make.  If it's a bad or

         11          detrimental issue as you perceive it is the house

                     wouldn't sell, but we don't think that's the case.

         12          You are going to have at least 30 or 40 feet, I

                     believe, 30 feet is the side yard and then there's

         13          a little bit of a buffer between the property line

                     and driveway, you are going to have at least 30

         14          feet between the house and the driveways.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Go up to the cul-de-sac, Tim,

         15          and measure the footage there.  If you have a third

                     driveway, center driveway for this new home, how

         16          close they are -- that middle driveway would be so

                     close to the existing driveway.

         17                 MR. CRONIN:      It's not much more

                     different than these 2 here and very similar to

         18          these 2 here.  It's a condition that exists on this

                     property.  It's not one we are creating that is

         19          unique to this lot.  Around this cul-de-sac and

                     around this turn around, this is not really a

         20          cul-de-sac, I call it a tear drop.  There are a

                     number of driveways that access homes off of this

         21          turn around.  The snow removal is accommodated with

                     I would like to think the plowing into the center

         22          island as well as to the outside.  One of the main

                     reasons for not having driveways on cul-de-sacs is

         23          for sow removal and we don't have that situation

                     here.  We have a technique or a means to mitigate

         24          that with the center island.  I can appreciate your

                     concern with the driveways and all, but the fact is

         25          this lot does have frontage on the road and it's a
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          2          fairly straightforward subdivision and if you feel

                     it is that detrimental to a property it's going to

          3          be this property and then the house won't sell.  I

                     don't think that's the case.

          4                 MR. FOLEY:     We were talking about -- your

                     attorney brought up the fact about keeping with the

          5          character of the other homes and I don't see that.

                     I think the fact when the development was

          6          completed, a fire hydrant was put in right about

                     where you are proposing the driveway.  I know a

          7          fire hydrant can be removed.

                            MR. CRONIN:     If that's the requirement of

          8          the town, that can be done.  The fire hydrant is

                     off of this water main connection which extends and

          9          loops the water main from Stonefield Court down to

                     East Hill Road.  The hydrant was placed on this

         10          water main at a location on the outer edge of the

                     road which makes it more amenable for fire fighting

         11          and not having it on the inside edge of the road.

                     That's the logical place for the hydrant.  We will

         12          work our driveway around it to keep our hydrant

                     there, if we have to shift it or shorten up the

         13          lateral from the hydrant to the water main, that's

                     a possibility also.  These are not issues that are

         14          significant.  There are aesthetic quirks here, but

                     nothing that's too major that we can't overcome it.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any comments from the

                     board?  Staff?  Mr. Foley.

         16                 MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

                     that we instruct the staff to prepare a resolution

         17          of denial of this application for the next meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         18                 MR. KLINE:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Question.

         19                 MR. SCHWARTZ:     Mr. Chair, if I may say

                     for the record, that while some of the questions

         20          raised tonight by certain board members, we

                     appreciate and we don't suggest that they are not

         21          valid concerns, but just to go on the record that

                     it's not our opinion or we don't believe that those

         22          are concerns worthy of the denial of this

                     application.  It's not substantial evidence in

         23          support of that decision.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     If I may, these are just my

         24          thoughts, what I end up with this is that I would

                     not presume to second-guess what the previous board

         25          did in this case and I would assume that they had
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          2          good reason to do what they did and not conclude

                     this lot, and I think the record if we go back and

          3          look at it clearly will show that they had good

                     reasons and I would uphold those reasons right now

          4          and that's why I will support this resolution.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I think over the past

          5          several meetings staff has gone back and looked at

                     the record and I think from where I sit and from

          6          where the rest of the board members, I think

                     there's a substantial case that's been made here

          7          that the application should be denied and I don't

                     know how the board is going to vote on the

          8          resolution.  We are asking for a resolution to be

                     prepared.  We will vote on it.  It's possible that

          9          it may not be adopted as a negative resolution, but

                     that remains for the next meeting.

         10                 MR. CRONIN:     This is a minor subdivision.

                     I would expect that the vast majority of other

         11          subdivisions in this town are a resubdivision of a

                     property that was subdivided in the past, so every

         12          time you look at a minor subdivision such as that

                     you are essentially second-guessing and

         13          reevaluating the facts as they exist today compared

                     to when the subdivision was adopted.  Minor

         14          subdivisions are generally resubdivisions of pieces

                     of property that had been looked at in the past, so

         15          I think that everything about this project lends

                     itself in my way of thinking of being a rather

         16          straightforward subdivision and I'm sorry to hear

                     the board is leaning towards the denial.

         17                 MR. KLINE:     In response to that, while

                     there are lots of applications that are

         18          resubdivisions, we face here a set of circumstances

                     that's a little different than saying this land was

         19          previously the subject of some subdivision

                     application.  This gives all appearances of being a

         20          carefully designed subdivision and I think the

                     board, I certainly speak for myself, I think this

         21          does have an adverse impact, that given the adverse

                     impacts it is fair to fall back on what was planned

         22          when this was originally approved.

                            MR. SCHWARTZ:    The definition of a minor

         23          subdivision in a town code regards how many lots

                     the subdivision consists of and if it waited 3

         24          years and one day after the prior subdivision, the

                     question of whether or not what the impacts are or

         25          what the impacts are alleged to have been is a
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          2          question of whether or not the application can be

                     granted, but it does fit squarely within the

          3          definition of a minor subdivision.

                            MR. KLINE:     Doesn't that definition have

          4          in it not adversely affecting any adjoining

                     properties?  Right in the middle of it.

          5                 MR. SCHWARTZ:    It does.

                            MR. KLINE:     Thank you.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are on the

                     question.  All in favor?

          7                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  APPLICATION

          8          OF 37 CROTON DAM ROAD CORPORATION FOR PRELIMINARY

                     PLAT APPROVAL AND A WETLAND PERMIT FOR A PROPOSED

          9          MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 13.68 ACRES FOR PROPERTY

                     LOCATED AT THE END OF WALTER HENNING DRIVE,

         10          APPROXIMATELY 300 FEET NORTHWEST OF DUTCH STREET AS

                     SHOWN ON DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SKETCH ALTERNATIVE

         11          SUBDIVISION PLAN" (4 LOTS) AND "SKETCH ALTERNATIVE

                     2-LOT SUBDIVISION PLAN" BOTH PREPARED BY TIMOTHY L.

         12          CRONIN, III, P.E. DATED AUGUST 26TH, 2005.  We

                     discussed this at the work session.  What we are

         13          going to do is proceed with the public hearing and

                     proceed with the public hearing on the 2

         14          alternatives so that we can vent each of those 2

                     alternatives in the public hearing setting and we

         15          are going to do that at the next meeting and Mr.

                     Bianchi is going to make that motion.

         16                 MR. BIANCHI:     Mr. Chairman, I'm going to

                     move we schedule a public hearing on the November

         17          1st meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

         18                 MS. TODD:     Second?

                            MR. VERGANO:     On the question, we would

         19          like to get Tim -- I note there was an

                     environmental study done on the property with the

         20          proposed retention pond and we would like to have

                     copies of that study.

         21                 MR. CRONIN:    If we can find copies,

                     certainly.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

                     in favor?

         23                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Next item,

         24          PB 20-04.  APPLICATION OF EDUARDO AND MARIA ESTEVES

                     FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR A LANDSCAPE

         25          BUSINESS FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON 2049 ALBANY POST
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          2          ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "TOPOGRAPHIC

                     SURVEY OF PROPERTY" PREPARED BY T.M. ENGINEERING &

          3          CONSULTING, P.C. LATEST REVISION DATED AUGUST 30,

                     2005.  Good evening.

          4                 MR. FLEISCHMAN:     Good evening.  Murray

                     Fleischman, principal of T.M. Engineering

          5          representing Eduardo and Maria Esteves who are the

                     owners of the property.  They are proposing -- this

          6          application was before you in September of 2004 and

                     we received a letter with several comments at that

          7          time.  We have now addressed all those comments

                     with the updated drawings which you have in front

          8          of you along with some photographs.  There's areas

                     of the property that we are proposing landscape

          9          operations.  It's not an operation that's going to

                     afford any retail use whatsoever.  It's merely to

         10          support the business that they do elsewhere.

                     Storage of some materials, etcetera, in equipment

         11          in the rear yard of the property.  The property as

                     proposed is providing buffers both in front and

         12          rear along with some additional planting along the

                     property line with a fence in order to screen the

         13          operation from the adjoining property to the south

                     of this area.  We request approval for that use.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are going to set a

                     site visit for this board at the property so that

         15          we can see it firsthand and then proceed with the

                     application and we are going to do that.  Let's

         16          have a motion.  Mr. Kline?

                            MR. FLEISCHMAN:     I just want to add one

         17          other thing.  What is being proposed here will make

                     absolutely no changes to the topography, drainage,

         18          etcetera.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Mr. Kline?

         19                 MR. KLINE:     Mr. Chairman, I move to refer

                     this back to staff and set a site inspection for

         20          October 30th.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Sunday morning we will

         21          be there.  Second please?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

                     in favor?

         23                 (Board in favor).

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:      Opposed?  APPLICATION

         24          OF TIM COOK, INC. FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

                     APPROVAL FOR A CONTRACTOR'S YARD LOCATED ON 11.4

         25          ACRES ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF VICTORIA AVENUE,
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          2          APPROXIMATELY 600 FEET EAST OF ALBANY POST ROAD AS

                     SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR

          3          TIM COOK" PREPARED BY Ralph G. MASTROMONACO, P.E.

                     LATEST REVISION DATED SEPTEMBER 9, 2005 (SEE PRIOR

          4          PB'S 6A-85, 6B-85)  Good evening.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    Good evening.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are also going to

                     do a site visit on the same day.

          6                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     Okay, the 30th?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     30th.

          7                 MS. TAYLOR:     I'll tell you when I make my

                     motion.  Mr. Chair, I move we refer this back to

          8          staff and set a site inspection for October 30th.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

          9                 MR. FOLEY:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

         10          in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Onto

                     correspondence, PB 19-96.  LETTER DATED AUGUST

         12          26TH, 2005 FROM RON WEGNER REQUESTING A BOND

                     REDUCTION FROM $475,000 TO $100,000 FOR THE

         13          OFF-SITE TRAFFIC IMPROVEMENTS FOR THE EMERY RIDGE

                     (CORTLANDT RIDGE) SUBDIVISION.  Mr. Vergano?

         14                 MR. VERGANO:     (Inaudible) down to 150

                     rather than 100.

         15                 MS. TODD:     I don't think your microphone

                     is on.

         16                 MR. VERGANO:     Down to 150 rather than

                     100.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Motion?

                            MS. TODD:     I'd like to make a motion to

         18          reduce the bond reduction to $150,000 for off-site

                     traffic improvements.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MR. KLINE:     Second.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question?

                            MR. FOLEY:     I discussed it with Ed in

         21          between meetings.  That would leave enough within

                     the active bond that if changes had to be made to

         22          that entrance/exit to the rec area or does that

                     come into play here at all?

         23                 MR. VERGANO:     It does come into play and,

                     yes, there would be enough money.

         24                 MR. FOLEY:     In other words, if there had

                     to be a slight change as discussed -- (interrupted)

         25                 MR. VERGANO:     Yes.
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          2                 MR. FOLEY:     I had looked at it and it

                     seemed unsafe the way it was.  This is no relation

          3          to the other site for Cortlandt Ridge?

                            MR. VERGANO:     No, it's not.  There were 2

          4          bonds, on site and off site.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Do you have a comment

          5          to make?

                            MR. LIPKIN:     Good evening, Mr. Chairman

          6          and members of the board.  I am Philip Lipkin, one

                     of the principals in connection with the PB 16-05.

          7          Earlier in the day I faxed a request for a

                     postponement and unfortunately due to my medical

          8          condition I arrived late which I apologize.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     That's all right.  We

          9          did address this earlier and we did adjourn the

                     application.  We did not act on the resolution.

         10                 MR. LIPKIN:     It was adjourned?

                            MR. KLARL:     It was adjourned to November

         11          1st.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Tuesday evening,

         12          November 1st.  We received your letter and based

                     upon your letter we adjourned that application.

         13                 MR. LIPKIN:     Thank you very much.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You're welcome.

         14                 MR. LIPKIN:     Have a good evening

                     everyone.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you, you too.

                     Are you okay on the bond?  Are we on the question?

         16                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     On the question, staff

                     will put your motion into the form of a resolution

         17          to the town board so this would be resolution

                     38-05.  If that's okay with you?

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Okay.  Did we vote on

                     it?  All in favor?

         19                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Next item,

         20          LETTER DATED SEPTEMBER 6TH, 2005 FROM NATHANIEL

                     HOLT, P.E. REQUESTING THE SIXTH 6-MONTH TIME

         21          EXTENSION OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR THE

                     MAPLE AVENUE PARTNERSHIP SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON

         22          MAPLE AVENUE.  Mr. Foley?

         23          (MR. KLARL AND MR. BIANCHI RECUSE THEMSELVES ON

                     THIS APPLICATION)

         24          

                            MR. VERGANO:     Just one comment here

         25          first.  Just for the record, unlike many
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          2          applications that kind of sit and nothing really

                     happens, I can vouch for the fact that the owner

          3          himself is diligently trying to pursue a health

                     department approval.  For some reason that has been

          4          delayed and again, there has been activity in the

                     past 6 months.  I just want the board to know that.

          5                 MR. FOLEY:     I make a motion that we

                     approve resolution 39-05.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MS. TAYLOR:     Second.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question?  All

                     in favor?

          8                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Next item,

          9          LETTER DATED SEPTEMBER 21, 2005 FROM KARL BERG

                     REQUESTING APPROVAL OF A NEW SIGN AT THE AAK REALTY

         10          BUILDING MAVIS LOCATED AT 2085 EAST MAIN STREET.

                     Mr. Bianchi?

         11                 MR. BIANCHI:     Mr. Chairman, I believe

                     there's several issues with this application, size

         12          of the lettering and ARC has also submitted a

                     letter indicating that there's a problem with color

         13          of the sign, as well as the sign, so I propose we

                     refer this back to staff.

         14                 MR. ACHENSEN:     Good evening.  I'm here

                     to -- my name is Brian Achesen, from DCAK

         15          Architects, architects for this.  I did receive the

                     letter from the board and we responded to that.  I

         16          have some responses to that tonight so I'd just

                     like to show the board those responses.

         17                 MR. KLARL:     Have you sat down with them

                     again since you did this?  Have you sat down with

         18          CAC?

                            MR. ACHENSEN:     No, I have not.  We

         19          essentially received the letter and it was

                     forwarded to your department.

         20                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     If they are satisfied

                     then we are satisfied.  That's pretty much how it

         21          works.

                            MR. ACHENSEN:     So we will just have to

         22          submit this information to them for review?

                            MR. KLARL:     Yes.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     There's an issue for

                     the variance that's required here that needs to

         24          occur before we act on it as well.

                            MR. ACHENSEN:     Is there any reason for

         25          you to review this tonight?
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          2                 MR. BIANCHI:     We are going to refer it

                     back for resolution.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Do you want to show it

                     to us?

          4                 MR. ACHENSEN:     It's young technology.

                     The color that was on the original rendering was

          5          just an estimated color by the sign company that

                     will ultimately be doing it.  The intention is to

          6          have the color of the sign be a red that matches

                     the awnings that have been placed on the building

          7          which is a much deeper red.  It's just the printout

                     that's somewhat pink certainly.  This is actually a

          8          revised printout and we asked them to -- we managed

                     to print that out redder.  With respect to the

          9          size, the size of the sign is -- meets the zoning

                     requirements in terms of height and in terms of

         10          area.  It's only 16 feet high and it meets it in

                     terms of area and we placed the sign on the

         11          elevation with the building in proximity to the

                     building.  It's shortened because it's an

         12          elevation.  The sign is further toward us than the

                     building, but when you place the sign in proximity

         13          to the building you can see how the design of the

                     sign makes complete sense with the building and

         14          with the scale.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You said that you

         15          think that you are meeting the code in terms of the

                     dimensions of the sign?

         16                 MR. ACHENSEN:     Yes, we are.  The sign

                     area is -- the sign area is 48 square feet of the

         17          actual lit sign.  The lit sign units and the

                     overall height of the sign is 16 feet which is the

         18          allowable height for -- (interrupted)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We have a slight

         19          difference of opinion.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     The calculation that he's

         20          mentioning to you just includes the red area, not

                     the frame.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     That's why you need to

                     go to ZBA.  You have to include the outside, the

         22          non-lettered part of the sign as part of the overall

                     dimensions.

         23                 MR. ACHENSEN:     Actually the code says

                     specifically that the support structure is not the

         24          calculated portion of the sign.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     That's an interpretation

         25          that the zoning board will have to make.
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          2                 MR. KLARL:     It does say that, but Mr.

                     Verschoor is saying that the way you have your

          3          support structure is part of the design of the

                     sign.

          4                 MR. ACHENSEN:     Any support structure that

                     supports the sign is part of the design of the

          5          sign.  The entire thing is both support and

                     presentation.

          6                 MR. KLARL:     We can see how we calculated

                     the signs of the Cortlandt Town Center for example.

          7                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     The calculations have

                     always included the frame.

          8                 MR. KLARL:     I'm saying we can show this

                     applicant -- (interrupted)

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     There's precedence

                     here.

         10                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     This applicant has to go

                     before the planning board because there's 2

         11          free-standing signs on this property right now and

                     the code only allows one.  In any case they are

         12          going to the zoning board and the zoning board

                     should determine whether or not that the frame is a

         13          frame or structure as mentioned.

                            MR. ACHENSEN:     Because the code does seem

         14          fairly clear.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     It's an interpretation

         15          of what exactly is a support structure.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     It could be a pole, a

         16          couple of stanchions.  In your case it was

                     substantial piece.

         17                 MR. KLARL:     As I said, use the Cortlandt

                     Town Center -- I was trying to use the example of

         18          the Cortlandt Town Center and include it in the

                     calculation.  If you want to do another calculation

         19          and ask the zoning board to give you a favorable

                     interpretation that way.

         20                 MR. BIANCHI:     My recollection is that

                     something like that would be part of the sign so

         21          that's why you should go to them to get their

                     interpretation.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     It's a border versus a

                     support mechanism.  I understand that you can

         23          interpret that.  The border is supporting the sign,

                     but the ZBA is the one that would make these kinds

         24          of determinations.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     With all that said I'll

         25          make the motion to refer back to staff and CAC.
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          2                 MR. ACHENSEN:     With respect to this, it

                     makes most sense for me to be before the zoning

          3          board first since there's no point of you even

                     going ahead with your approval numbers the zoning

          4          board allows full replacement of the second sign.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Certainly make sure

          5          that the Architectural Advisory Committee signs off

                     on this as well.

          6                 MR. ACHENSEN:     The first step is to be

                     sure we can have the second sign.

          7                 MR. KLARL:     Maybe you've seen the wisdom

                     of tonight's comments and adjust your sign in light

          8          of tonight's comments and avoid the ZBA.

                            MR. ACHENSEN:     Well, we can't avoid the

          9          ZBA because it's a 2 sign issue.  We will be there.

                            MR. KLARL:     That's number 1.  Number 2 is

         10          the size of your sign.

                            MR. ACHENSEN:     I would just point out

         11          that the building which was, as I think you are all

                     familiar with the building before this board was

         12          completely renovated and so that building has --

                     but it has a masonry look, that's the masonry style

         13          of the building.  The sign is seeking to tie in

                     with the building.  If we have to make it

         14          substantially thinner then we essentially have to

                     abandon that tie in and go with a metal sign of

         15          some kind.  You can't really make masonry 8 inches

                     wide for a 16-foot sign, otherwise it looks awful.

         16          It's sort of a decision made and the zoning board

                     would have to make a determination whether that's

         17          calculated and if, in fact, that is calculated

                     whether they will allow for a variance for that

         18          item which would then allow you to review it based

                     on the ARB response and your own interpretation of

         19          the appropriateness of the sign.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Make a

         20          motion.

                            MR. KLINE:     I second.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

                     in favor?

         22                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Ed or Ken?

         23                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Does the applicant have

                     some materials to submit tonight to the board or

         24          the Architectural Advisory Counsel?  Do you have

                     anything you want to leave with us tonight?

         25                 MR. ACHENSEN:     Thank you for reminding
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          2          me.  Yes.  I do have the revised colors and I have

                     a small representation of that.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Next item,

                     LETTER DATED SEPTEMBER 23RD, 2005 FROM GERALDINE

          4          TORTORELLA, ESQ., REQUESTING THE EIGHTH 6-MONTH

                     TIME EXTENSION (2 PREVIOUSLY GRANTED, 5 RETROACTIVE

          5          AND 1 ADDITIONAL) FOR ROUNDTOP AT MONTROSE LOCATED

                     ON THE WEST SIDE OF ALBANY POST ROAD.

          6                 MS. TORTORELLA:     Good evening.  For the

                     record, Geraldine Tortorella from Hocherman,

          7          Tortorella & Wekstein.  I've been counsel on this

                     development application, I think it's double digits

          8          on this project and we are here this evening and I

                     came to give you a status report on where we are

          9          with the outstanding items that we have been unable

                     to satisfy thus far with the preliminary

         10          application.  We filed as much as we could in

                     connection with the final application, but the 2

         11          technical permits that we have been pursuing for

                     quite some time are these SPDES permit from the

         12          D.E.C. for the sewage treatment plant and related

                     health department approval that comes following

         13          that, and the second is the D.O.T. permit for the

                     road opening for the development.  Those we have

         14          been pursuing diligently and for quite some time.

                     I'm advised by our consulting engineer that we

         15          expect the SPDES permit to be issued probably

                     within the next 30 days.  D.E.C. has advised Mr.

         16          Coppelman that they have all the information that

                     they need and it's just a matter of finalizing the

         17          permit.  The D.O.T. I wish I could say we expect to

                     be completed in as short a period time, but what

         18          I'll tell you is that we are having a meeting we

                     are hoping to have in the next 2 weeks or so with

         19          D.O.T. and we are providing them with information

                     and hope within the next 60 days D.O.T. will see

         20          fit to bringing closure to this application.  We

                     have been working on it during this entire

         21          application.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are not really here

         22          to argue that.  Hopefully what you know is this

                     board thrives on process and that means we need to

         23          do what we need to do and the applicant needs to do

                     what the applicant needs to do.  That means making

         24          sure that the proper requests for extension are

                     brought forward to this board in a timely manner

         25          and that's now not happened by virtue that there
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          2          needs to be 5 retroactive extensions in effect to

                     the approval that we originally gave and while we

          3          have a resolution here and we will approve it, I

                     just want to make sure that we all understand that

          4          there's a requirement that there will be timely

                     notification of this board of the need of an

          5          extension and to do what you've just done which is

                     to come and explain why those extensions are

          6          required.

                            MS. TORTORELLA:     I appreciate that and

          7          I'll share that with my colleagues on the

                     development team as well.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Mr. Kline?

                            MR. KLINE:     Mr. Chairman, I move for the

          9          adoption of resolution number 40-05 granting the

                     request.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

                     in favor?

         12                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  MEMOS DATED

         13          SEPTEMBER 9TH, 2005 FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF

                     TECHNICAL SERVICES AND DATED SEPTEMBER 27TH, 2005

         14          FROM FREDERICK P. CLARK, ASSOCIATES, INC.

                     TRANSMITTING REVIEW COMMENTS ON THE FURNACE DOCK,

         15          INC. FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT (FEIS)

                     We are going to amend this to also include a memo

         16          dated 9/30 from Susan Fasnacht transmitting review

                     comments of the FURNACE DOCK INC. FINAL

         17          ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT

                            MR. KLINE:     Mr. Chairman, I want to note

         18          for the record that I'm recused on this matter.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     This is supposed to be

         19          simple.

                            MS. WHITEHEAD:     Mr. Chairman, if we can

         20          have a few minutes.  Linda Whitehead and we

                     represent Furnace Dock.  We represent Furnace Dock,

         21          Inc.  In order for us to take these memos and

                     comments we received and revise the FEIS, we want

         22          to clarify a few thing and see if the board had any

                     comments on the revision with the hope this can be

         23          a final revision that we can get back in to you.

                     We want to make sure this was productive and not

         24          just handing over memos.  We want to ask a few

                     questions and have some clarifications.  We have

         25          reviewed all the memos.  I have just a couple
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          2          questions.  I think the F.P. Clark memo and I have

                     a couple of discussions with David Stolman from

          3          F.P. Clark, as you know we had several meetings and

                     work sessions with your board that were very

          4          productive and really lead us to the 2 plans that

                     are before you at this time and our client also

          5          involved Michael Klemens in helping to find areas

                     of conservation easements, etcetera.  Unfortunately

          6          F.P. Clark was not involved in any of those

                     discussions and therefore their memo raises issues

          7          about usable yards, wetland buffers, location of

                     the conservation easements which are things that we

          8          discussed at length, so I just wanted to make sure

                     that there was no inconsistency and we are going to

          9          kind of stick with what was discussed at the work

                     sessions with the board which is what is really

         10          reflected on the plans.  There was a question in

                     their memo about comparing the conventional and

         11          cluster plans and using the same number of lots for

                     each.  The reason we didn't is because the cluster

         12          alternatives that we have looked at were developed

                     back when the proposed plan had more lots.  We have

         13          reduced the number of lots on the proposed plan

                     based on the discussions with your board as part of

         14          mitigating potential impacts of the cluster plan.

                     We don't really see there's a reason why our

         15          cluster plan that's provided for comparison of

                     alternatives needs to have the same lot count as

         16          the proposed plan.  Then we had some questions on

                     the memo that we got from staff.  There were a list

         17          of items on the last page which were items for

                     which they were looking for, fair share

         18          contributions, some of which we had discussed and

                     had been in our DEIS and FEIS, primarily the

         19          improvements at Furnace Dock Road and 9A.  But some

                     of those others we have never seen before, they had

         20          never been brought up before.  These included the

                     water storage tank, improvements at the Mount Airy

         21          Road/Furnace Dock Road intersection, the extension

                     of a water main on Mount Airy Road which I'm not

         22          sure our project even utilizes that water main.

                     These are things that I'm not sure where they came

         23          from because there's never been anything -- they

                     have never been raised and they weren't raised as

         24          comments on DEIS and we are not sure if they are

                     appropriate items for our project to be

         25          contributing a fair share on because we don't think
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          2          we have any impact on them.  The last thing,

                     because I promised you I would make it quick, we

          3          were looking for some direction from the board.  We

                     provided the plan that had been requested that took

          4          the 18-lot plan that we had proposed and instead

                     made a loop road and we have now provided you with

          5          both of those.  We have been asked to provide some

                     more detailed site plans, although originally your

          6          consulting engineer's office asked for that and

                     they were able to get the information they needed

          7          and prepared their second memo.  We put these up

                     just to show the 2 plans.  You will remember this

          8          was essentially the road layout that Mr. Vergano

                     had recommended with sort of a tear drop shape loop

          9          addressing to some extent the road length issue.

                     Before we moved forward we were looking to see if

         10          we could get any direction from this board on which

                     of these plans the board really does prefer?

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The reason we have to

                     do that at this juncture?

         12                 MS. WHITEHEAD:     The F.P. Clark memo

                     recommends that we prepare a full set of detailed

         13          engineered plans for our plan and as you know we

                     have done that on plans previously in this process.

         14          It's a very paper-consuming and costly procedure

                     and if you're telling us you don't need those plans

         15          at this point, then we can sort of finish up the

                     FEIS with what we have given you.  If there's a

         16          need to have full subdivision plans, engineered

                     plans prepared, we don't want to prepare them on

         17          one and then be told we need to do them on the

                     other.

         18                 MS. TODD:     My feeling is right now you

                     are under correspondence and I didn't frankly

         19          prepare for a discussion about the plan for tonight

                     because usually we do those when an application is

         20          under old business.

                            MS. WHITEHEAD:     We didn't know we were

         21          being put under correspondence.  We thought we were

                     coming back to discuss comments on the FEIS.  This

         22          document was submitted in July and it's now October

                     and we have just sort of gotten consultant comments

         23          and this is the first agenda that we have been on.

                     I apologize, but I guess there was a disconnect

         24          between what we thought we were going to be on this

                     agenda for and what, in fact, we have on this

         25          agenda under.
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          2                 MR. KLARL:     We last saw you on August

                     2nd.

          3                 MS. WHITEHEAD:     That was right after we

                     had submitted it.  At that time it was referred

          4          out.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     That was to receive

          5          and file the FEIS and circulate it to our

                     consultants.  We have gotten those comments back.

          6          And what we had thought the agenda item was this

                     evening as Miss Todd alluded to was that we now have

          7          the documents and we would receive and file those

                     documents.

          8                 MS. WHITEHEAD:     I apologize.  We are just

                     trying to keep this process moving.  We don't know

          9          what to do with those comments without some input

                     from your board.  We are trying to keep the process

         10          moving.  As you all know, it's been a long process.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We all received them

         11          together.  I guess the thing to do is look at their

                     comments and comment on their comments for the

         12          FEIS.  We can bring it back at some point under old

                     business.

         13                 MS. WHITEHEAD:     It delays us from making

                     the further revisions to the document.

         14                 MS. TAYLOR:      The point of having the

                     consultant is to read this.  We got this tonight.

         15          We aren't prepared to talk to you.

                            MS. WHITEHEAD:     You just got them

         16          tonight?

                            MS. TAYLOR:     Yes.

         17                 MS. WHITEHEAD:     We have had them for

                     awhile now.

         18                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     We got them last week.

                            MR. KLARL:     May 27th, last Wednesday.

         19                 MR. VERGANO:     September you mean.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Can you provide any

         20          insight and direction for the applicant on this?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     We understand the

         21          need to develop the detailed plans as part of the

                     FEIS and unfortunately it just seems like the board

         22          needs some additional time in order to be able to

                     decide which plan you favor at this time and

         23          perhaps it's too early to do that until the FEIS is

                     accepted as complete and the public hearing is

         24          reopened.  That might be a problem here, so perhaps

                     we should look into trying to find some solution to

         25          this problem whereby we can accept the FEIS without
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          2          the detailed plans and then that would be a

                     condition of the approval at that time or whatever

          3          decision the board makes, so maybe that's the way

                     we have to proceed with this, further look into

          4          this to continue the process of getting the FEIS

                     back to the board to review and ultimately accept

          5          as complete.  I just don't see any other way right

                     now because I don't think the board is ready to

          6          commit to either plan.

                            MS. WHITEHEAD:     If we can work out a way

          7          to move the FEIS process without having to do a lot

                     more detailed plans, we are amenable to that.  The

          8          concern is that F.P. Clark was looking for more

                     detailed plans and we didn't know what to do.

          9                 MR. FOLEY:     I agree to give you a

                     heads-up.  I read the memo from Clark and on 2 or 3

         10          instances the traffic transportation wanted to

                     clearly state the site distances.

         11                 MS. WHITEHEAD:     Some of the comments were

                     very clear.

         12                 MR. FOLEY:     The other one was the

                     exceptional case in reference to the long road,

         13          address that.

                            MS. WHITEHEAD:     Some of their comments

         14          were clear and we can revise the documents to

                     address those.  Let me ask you a different

         15          question.  Do any of the board members have any

                     comments on the FEIS so we can go ahead and start

         16          making our revisions to it?

                            MR. VERGANO:     Too early.

         17                 MS. TODD:     I just don't think it's

                     appropriate considering the way the agenda is

         18          structured.  You are under correspondence.

                            MS. WHITEHEAD:     I apologize, you received

         19          it on your agenda in August and we were hoping we

                     would have your comments as well as the

         20          consultant's comments.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Typically we wait for

         21          the consultant's comments before we make our

                     comments.

         22                 MS. WHITEHEAD:     Unfortunately we got

                     delayed also in getting your consultant's comments.

         23          We were hopefully waiting to get that on the

                     September meeting.

         24                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Both of those plans are

                     in.

         25                 MS. WHITEHEAD:     They are presented in the
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          2          FEIS.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Should we bring this

          3          back under old business so we can move this along

                     for the board's comments at the next meeting?

          4          Let's do that.

                            MS. WHITEHEAD:     Mr. Chairman, one

          5          additional request.

                            MR. KLARL:     30 days.

          6                 MS. WHITEHEAD:     In the last item in the

                     installment letter, there's a comment here with

          7          regard to review by the town wetland consultant and

                     this is a reflection of a comment that was made 2

          8          and a half years ago that the town's wetland

                     consultant should review our report and we never

          9          received it and I don't want to be held to that to

                     be asked to comment on something that we never

         10          gotten something to comment on.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Right.  Just to make this

         11          brief, the original wetland consultant on this

                     project passed away and we tried to call in another

         12          consultant who was really unable to undertake this.

                     There was a wetland fee put into escrow to pay that

         13          person, however, there was no money expended for

                     that use.  We did contact the applicant about

         14          having Steve Coleman review the biodiversity

                     information that Dr. Klemens worked on and we did

         15          get an estimate from Steve Coleman to do that and

                     we can use that money to pay him.  So the proposal

         16          from staff is to have Steve Coleman look at the

                     biodiversity information for the board.

         17                 MS. WHITEHEAD:     Are we going to get held

                     up again because that hasn't been done yet?

         18                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     No.  We are not using

                     that to determine that the FEIS is complete.  That

         19          would be something that would go into the public

                     hearing record on the FEIS.

         20                 MS. WHITEHEAD:     Actually his original

                     biodiversity report found there was not significant

         21          biodiversity.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     There's new information

         22          from Dr. Klemens that we would like Steve Coleman

                     to look at on behalf of the board.

         23                 MR. VERGANO:     Also, just one other issue.

                     You had mentioned earlier about the off-site

         24          improvements requested.  I recommended that maybe

                     your development team meet with me and my staff to

         25          go over with some of those issues.  The project
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          2          will have an impact on the infrastructure, that's

                     water, road systems and what we are proposing are

          3          fair modest improvements to the infrastructure I'd

                     like to talk to you about.

          4                 MS. WHITEHEAD:     We will do that.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I need a motion.

          5                 MR. KLARL:     Only a motion for old

                     business.

          6                 MS. TAYLOR:     Mr. Chairman, I move we

                     receive and file this.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MS. TODD:     Second.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

                     in favor?

          9                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  We have one

         10          addition under correspondence.  Planning Board

                     Number 23-4, HUDSON VALLEY HOSPITAL CENTER DEIS

         11          REVIEW, MEMO DATED OCTOBER 4TH, 2005 FROM AKRF WITH

                     THEIR DEIS REVIEW COMMENTS.  Can I have a motion to

         12          receive and file?

                            MS. TODD:     I'd like to make a motion to

         13          receive and file for the report from the hospital.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         14                 MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

         15          in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  New

                     business.  Final item of the evening, APPLICATION

         17          OF WILLIAM FOLLINI FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

                     APPROVAL AND A STEEP SLOPE PERMIT FOR A SINGLE

         18          FAMILY HOUSE LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF BETHEA

                     DRIVE APPROXIMATELY 500 FEET WEST OF SPRING VALLEY

         19          ROAD AS SHOWN ON A 2 PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED

                     "SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR WILLIAM FOLLINI"

         20          PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING, P.E., P.E. LATEST

                     REVISION DATED AUGUST 18TH, 2005 (SEE PRIOR PB 9)

         21                 MR. CRONIN:     Good evening.  Mr. Chairman,

                     members of the board.  With me tonight is Mr.

         22          Follini, the applicant.  This slot was part of a

                     subdivision that was filed in 1974 known as stage 1

         23          subdivision of property known as Contemporary

                     Acres.  There was a note on the filed plat that

         24          said our lot which was lot number 4 along with lots

                     number 2, 3 and 5, needed to come to this board,

         25          the planning board, for approval, I expect before
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          2          building permits were issued.  That condition was

                     placed on the plat 25, 30 years ago.  Standard

          3          policy in the town with subdivisions and also with

                     lots in general, that site plans need to be

          4          prepared.  However, those plans are reviewed

                     generally by the town's technical staff, Mr.

          5          Vergano and the building department.  That was not

                     the case back in 1974, so what we are here for

          6          tonight I hope is just a formality and perhaps a

                     recommendation or just an acknowledgment that the

          7          plan is before you and you are referring it back to

                     the town engineering department for their review

          8          and approval which is the case for lots normally

                     today.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Sounds like a great

                     motion.

         10                 MR. VERGANO:     It does have to go back to

                     the board for the board's approval.  We will go

         11          through our normal process which involves the

                     Architectural Review Committee, Open Space

         12          Committee and, of course, our environmental monitor

                     will evaluate any wetland, steep slope issues,

         13          environmental issues and it will eventually get

                     back to the board.

         14                 MS. TODD:     I'd like to make a motion to

                     refer this back to staff.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MS. TAYLOR:     Second.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.  All

                     in favor?

         17                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Mr. Kline?

         18                 MR. KLINE:     Make a motion we adjourn.

         19
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